
TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION 
Meeting No. 2897 

September 6, 2023, 1:00 PM 
175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 

Tulsa City Council Chamber 

INTRODUCTION AND NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
At this meeting the TMAPC, in accordance with and pursuant to applicable TMAPC Policies and 
Procedures, will review, consider, discuss, and may take action on, approve, recommend for 
approval, amend or modify, recommend for approval with modifications, deny, reject, 
recommend for denial, or defer action on any item listed on the agenda. 

Call to Order: 

REPORTS: 

Chairman's Report: 
Work session Report: 
Director's Report:  

Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial, or deferral of the 
following: 

1. Minutes of August 2, 2023 Meeting No. 2895
2. Minutes of August 16, 2023 Meeting No. 2896

CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters under "Consent" are considered by the Planning Commission to be 
routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any Planning Commission member 
may, however, remove an item by request. 

Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial, or deferral of the 
following: 

3. PUD-855-1 (County) Location: North of the Northeast corner of East 106th

Street North and North Memorial Drive requesting a PUD Minor Amendment
to reduce the required lot area and frontage in order to create an HOA
reserve for landscape and irrigation.



 
PUBLIC HEARING-REZONING 

Review and possible recommendation of approval, approval with modifications, denial, 
or deferral of the following: 
 
 

4. Z-7738 Club Carwash Operating, LLC (CD 7) Location: Southeast corner of 
South Memorial Drive and East 68th Street South requesting rezoning from AG, 
OL, OM and CS to CS  

 
5. Z-7737 Deborah K. Palinskee (CD 8) Location: North of the northeast corner 

of South Sheridan Road and East 78th Street South requesting rezoning from 
RS-3 to OL (Related to CPA-108)  

 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING-COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS 
Review and possible adoption, adoption with modifications, denial, or deferral of the 
following: 
 
 

6. CPA-108 Deborah K. Palinskee (CD 8) Location: North of the northeast corner 
of South Sheridan Road and East 78th Street South requesting to amend the 
Land Use Map designation from Neighborhood to Multiple Use (Related to 
Z-7737)  

 
 

PUBLIC HEARING-PLATS 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial, or deferral of the 
following: 
 

7. Stone Lake Phase V (County) Preliminary Plat, Location: West of the 
southwest corner of North Sheridan Road and East 136th Street North 

 
8. Magnolia Farms (County) Preliminary Plat, Location: South of the southwest 

corner of South Sheridan Road and East 171st Street South 
 

9. 41 East Apartments (CD 6) Preliminary Plat, Location: North and east of the 
northeast corner of East 41st Street South and South 145th East Avenue 

 
 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
10. Commissioners' Comments 

 



 
ADJOURN 

 
CD = Council District 

 
 

NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
please notify the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-596-7526. Exhibits, petitions, pictures, etc., 
presented to the Planning Commission may be received and deposited in case files to be 
maintained by the Tulsa Planning Office. All electronic devices must be silenced during the 
Planning Commission meeting. 
 

Visit our website at tulsaplanning.org  email address: planning@cityoftulsa.org 
 
 
TMAPC Mission Statement: The Mission of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission 
(TMAPC) is to provide unbiased advice to the City Council and the County Commissioners on 
development and zoning matters, to provide a public forum that fosters public participation and 
transparency in land development and planning, to adopt and maintain a comprehensive plan 
for the metropolitan area, and to provide other planning, zoning and land division services that 
promote the harmonious development of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area and enhance and 
preserve the quality of life for the region’s current and future residents. 

http://tulsaplanning.org/
mailto:planning@cityoftulsa.org




TMre,
Tulso Melropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: PUD-855-1
Minor Amendment

Hearinq Date: September 6th,2023

Case Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation:
Applicant: AAB Engineering, LLC

Pro Owner: Executive Homes LLC

Location Map:
(shown with Gounty Commission Districts)

2

3

Applicant Proposal:

Concept summary: PUD minor amendment
to reduce the required lot area and frontage
in order to create an HOA reserve for
landscape and irrigation.

Gross Land Area: 0.51 Acres

Location: North of the Northeast corner of
East 106th Street North and North Memorial
Drive

Lot 1, Block 5 Meadows I Amended

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning

RS/PUD-855
: No Change

Gomoreh ive Plan:
Land Use Map: Transitional (Owasso)

Staff Recom mendation:
Staff recommends approval

Staff Data:
TRS: 2113

Gountv Comm ission District: 1

Commissioner Name: Stan Sallee

3.1



September 6th,2023

SEGTION l: PUD-855-1 Minor Amendment

Amendment Request: Minor amendment to reduce the required lot area and
frontage in order to create an HOA reserve for landscape and irrigation.

Currently the PUD requires a minimum lot area of 21,780 sf and a minimum lot
width of 115 ft. The applicant is proposing to reduce the minimum lot area on the
subject lot to 420 sf , remove the minimum width requirement and add a minimum
frontage of 35 feet. The amendment is intended to allow an HOA owned reserve
area for landscape and irrigation purposes only. This amendment would apply only
to the portion of the subject lot illustrated as Tract A in the document provided by
the applicant. The remainder of the subject lot would comply with the existing
standards of PUD-855.

Staff Comment: This requesf is considered a Minor Amendment as outlined by
Secfion 1170.7 of the Tulsa County Zoning Code.

"Minor changes in the PUD may be authorized by the Planning
Commission, so long as a substantial compliance is maintained with the
outline development plan and the purposes and standards of the PUD
provisions hereof. Changes which would represent a significant departure
from the outline development plan shall require compliance with the notice
and procedural requirements of an original Planned Unit Development."

Staff has reviewed the request and determined

1) PUD-855-1 does not represent a significant departure from the approved
development standards in the PUD and is considered a minor amendment
to PUD-855.

2) Proposed changes would apply only to the reserve area shown as Tract A.

3) All remaining development standards defined in PUD-855 shall remain in

effect.

Exhibits included with staff report:
INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo
INCOG aerial photo (Enlarged)
Applicant Proposed Reserve Area (Tract A)

With considerations listed above, staff recommends approval of Minor
amendment to reduce the required lot area, minimum lot width and add minimum
lot frontage for the proposed reserve area.

3.2



AG

0

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

Owasso Corporate Limits

RE

SUBJECT TRACT

E

E IO6TH A'

AG
s
lI|

t(o
6

=

Feet PUD-855-10 400200

21-13 12

3.3



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
PUD-855-7 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align wlth physical features on the grcund.

E# 21-13 12 Aerial Photo Date:2023

3.4



Feet
0 50 100

E.#
Subiecf

Tract
PUD-855-1 Note: Gaphicovertavsmavnotprecisetv

atign with physical fealures on lhe ground.

21-13 12 Aertal Photo Date:2023

3.5



t
Jca
F

@
3
6
U

u-F
@v
c)oJ
@

Fo
J
N

N

u
t
f
@

vo
J

Yo
@
Jg
d

Euz
o6

I
F
o
N
o

N
L
ui
tr

9!
N-
N
j
c
F
tl.t
F
o
F
j
4

Tract A
R-13-E

EAST .1 16TH STREET NORTH

PART OF LOT 1. BLOCK 5. THE MEADOWS I AMENDED

ADDITION, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO

THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF.

U

tro
Jsu
lrJ

z
N
ljI

F
toz

20 40 EAST 1O6TH STREET NORTH

LOCATION MAP
DMWING SCALE: 1"= 40' SCALE: 1 "=2000'

EAST 1 OTTH STREET NORTH LEGAL DESCRIPTION

oI' E
b IPF A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN PART OF

LOT ONE (1), BLocK FlvE (5), THE

MEADOWS IAMENDED, A SUBDIVISION
IN TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF AND BEING

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS

FOLLOWS; COMMENCING AT THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1, BLOCK

5; THENCE NORTH 01"23'58'WEST A
DISTANCE OF 125.00 FEET ALONG THE

WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 TO THE

POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE ON A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A
RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING OF NORTH 43"36'02'EAST, A
CHORD DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET AND
AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 09'54'38'' WESTA
DISTANcE OF 25.50 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 88"36'02'WEST A DISTANCE OF

20.00 FEET;TO THE SOUTH LINE oF
SAID LOT 1 AND TO THE POINT OF

BEGINNING.

25.54'
s09"54'38"W

a0
.c
O

O
1

I

I

I

I

I

ulrl
bt-l

I

I

I

I

I

I

t

I

I

lrl
O
J
o_

Fa
[l
Fa
@
TF
E
oz

IPF
25'UlE

I
I

.l
col
bl('rl

I

POINT OF

BEGINN/NG

ul

E.o
J

u.
o
l'rl

IFt
oz

20.00'
s88"36'02"w

LU

:f
k)N

1

?
-O5p
RF

oz

#-YE$'^B$'?'t*

5

IPF

PANT OF

COMMENCEMENT
BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM (ZONE 3501 NORTH) WITH THE WEST

LINE OF BLOCK 5 BEING N 01'23.58'' W.

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
THIS SURVEY MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR THE

PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING AS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA.

THE FIELD WORKWAS COMPLETED ON JULY 20,2023 LEGEND
IPF - IRON PIN FOUND

IPS - IRON PIN SET W CAP

STAMPED CA 6318)

U/E - UTILITY EASEMENT
B/L. BUILDING LINE

fu/&;.i!
JAY P. BISSELL

OKLAHOMA PLS NO, 1318

il

426 SF

JAY P.
BISSILL

L.S. 1318

(5
fU
E

t A

c

a
F

LAND

1'Zo'LoL3 AAB LLC

3.6



Case Number: Z-7738 

Hearing Date: September 6, 2023 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Nathan Foster 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Club Carwash Operating, LLC 
Property Owner: RH, Inc & Nichola V. Duncan Rev 
Trust 

Location Map:  
(shown with City Council Districts) 

Applicant Proposal: 

Present Use: Restaurant 

Proposed Use: Personal Vehicle Repair and 
Maintenance (Carwash)  

Concept summary: Rezone the site from AG, OL, 
OM, and CS to CS to support redevelopment of the 
site.  

Tract Size: 1.73 + acres 

Location: Southeast corner of South Memorial Drive 
and East 68th Street South     

Zoning: 
Existing Zoning: AG, OL, OM, CS 

Proposed Zoning: CS 

Comprehensive Plan: 
Regional Center 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval. 

Staff Data: 
TRS: 9307 
CZM: 37 

City Council District:  7 
Councilor Name: Lori Decter Wright 
County Commission District:  2 
Commissioner Name: Karen Keith 

4.1



SECTION I:  Z-7738 

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:  The applicant is proposing to rezone the property to CS to permit 
redevelopment of the site.  The property currently has four separate zoning designations, CS, AG, OL, 
and OM. The proposal to rezone the entire property to CS would provide one set of zoning regulations 
that would be consistent with other zoning districts in the area.       

EXHIBITS: 
INCOG Case map 
INCOG Aerial (small scale) 
INCOG Aerial (large scale) 
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map 

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The application would rezone a property that currently has four separate zoning districts into one 
zoning district.   

The CS district is primarily intended to accommodate convenience, neighborhood, subcommunity, 
community, and regional shopping centers providing a range of retail and personal service uses. 

CS zoning would align with the land use designation of “Regional Center” by allowing for a range of 
commercial and residential uses.  CS is listed as the least intensive commercial zoning district.   

Staff recommends approval of Z-7738 to rezone the property from CS, AG, OL, and OM to CS. 

SECTION II: Supporting Documentation 

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Staff Summary:  The land use designation for this site is “Regional Center”.  The designation is 
supportive of commercial uses, including those that would be permitted by the CS district.  The 
proposed rezoning would be consistent with the comprehensive plan.   

Land Use Vision: 

Regional Center 
Existing regional trip generators define the Regional Centers in contrast to Local Centers. These centers 
should be the most connected land use pockets outside of downtown for public transit access and 
high-capacity arterial streets. New regional trip generators should be permitted in the area with special 
consideration given to the transportation access and circulation. Regional trip generators include 
universities, malls, large medical campuses, casinos, big-box shopping centers, and very large 
churches. 

Transportation Vision: 

Major Street and Highway Plan:  South Memorial Drive is classified as a primary arterial street which 
requires 120’ of right-of-way.  The existing street consists of 6 driving lanes with turn lanes and a 
signalized intersection with East 68th Street South.     

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None. 

4.2



Small Area Plan: None 

Special District Considerations: None 

Historic Preservation Overlay: None 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS: 

Staff Summary:  There is currently a vacant restaurant space on the property.  There are 
commercial uses on all sides and the property has frontage on South Memorial Drive which 
serves as a primary arterial street and East 68th Street which serves as a primary entrance to 
Woodland Hills Mall.  

Streets: 

Existing Access MSHP Design MSHP R/W Exist. # Lanes 
South Memorial Drive Primary Arterial 120’ 6 
East 68th Street South None 50’ 4 

Utilities:  
The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.  

Surrounding Properties:  
Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use 

Designation 
Existing Use 

North CS/PUD-470-A Regional Center Office 
South CS/OL Regional Center Drive-through Restaurant 
East CS Regional Center Automotive Parts Store 
West CS/PUD-379-A Regional Center Commercial 

SECTION III: Relevant Zoning History 

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11829 dated June 26, 1970, established zoning for the 
subject property. 

4.3



S
 7

8T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 66TH ST S

E 68TH ST S

E 65TH ST S

S
 8

5T
H

 E
 A

V
E

WOODLAND HILLS RD

S
 8

0T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E
 6

4T
H

 P
L 

S

E 65TH PL S

R
A

M
P

E
 6

4T
H

 S
T

 S

S 76TH E
AVE

E
 7

3R
D

 S
T

 S

E 67TH ST S

S
 8

2N
D

 E
A

V
E

E 66TH PL S

S
 8

1S
T

 E
 P

L

S
 8

6T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 63RD CT S

WOODLAND HILLS MALL

S
 8

3R
D

E
 A

V
E

E 68TH ST S

S
 8

5T
H

 E
 A

V
E

RAMP

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 H
IL

L
S

 M
A

L
L

PUD-187

PUD-112

PUD-379
PUD-379-D

PUD-379-E

PUD-309A

PUD-186

PUD-179

PUD-309

PUD-179-A
PUD-179-C

PUD-470
PUD-379B

PUD-379A

PUD-196

PUD-379C

PUD-470-A

PUD-179-B

PUD-186-A

PUD-470-B

PUD-179-Q

PUD-179-N

PUD-179-L

CS

RS-3

CG

CS

OM

OL

CS

CG

OL

OL

CS

CG

CG

OM

AG

OL

OL

AG

AG

CS

RM-1

E 71ST ST S

S
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 D
R

0 200 400
Feet oZ-7738

SUBJECT TRACT

4.4



S
 7

8T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 66TH ST S

E 68TH ST S

E 65TH ST S

S
 8

5T
H

 E
 A

V
E

WOODLAND HILLS RD

S
 8

0T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E
 6

4T
H

 P
L 

S

E 65TH PL S

R
A

M
P

E
 6

4T
H

 S
T

 S

S 76TH E
AVE

E
 7

3R
D

 S
T

 S

S
 8

2N
D

 E
A

V
E

E 67TH ST S

E 66TH PL S

S
 8

1S
T

 E
 P

L

S
 8

6T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 63RD CT S

WOODLAND HILLS MALL

S
 8

3R
D

E
 A

V
E

E 68TH ST S

S
 8

5T
H

 E
 A

V
E

RAMP

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 H
IL

L
S

 M
A

L
L

E 71ST ST S

S
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 D
R

0 200 400
Feet oZ-7738

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

4.5



E 68TH ST S

WOODLAND HILLS RD

WOODLAND HILLS MALL

WOODLAND HILLS MALL

S
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 D
R

0 200 400
Feet oZ-7738

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

4.6



S
 7

8T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 66TH ST S

E 68TH ST S

E 65TH ST S

S
 8

5T
H

 E
 A

V
E

WOODLAND HILLS RD

S
 8

0T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E
 6

4T
H

 P
L 

S

E 65TH PL S

E
 6

4T
H

 S
T

 S

S 76TH E
AVE

E
 7

3R
D

 S
T

 S

E 67TH ST S

S
 8

2N
D

 E
A

V
E

E 66TH PL S

S
 8

1S
T

 E
 P

L

S
 8

6T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 63RD CT S

WOODLAND HILLS MALL

S
 8

3R
D

E
 A

V
E

S
 8

5T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 68TH ST S
W

O
O

D
L

A
N

D
 H

IL
L

S
 M

A
L

L

E 71ST ST S

S
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 D
R

0 200 400
Feet oZ-7738

Land Use Plan Categories

Arkansas River Corridor

Downtown

Employment

Local Center

Multiple Use

Neighborhood

Park and Open Space

Regional Center

SUBJECT TRACT

4.7





Case Number: Z-7737 
(Related to CPA-108) 

Hearing Date: September 6, 2023 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Austin Chapman 

Owner and Applicant Information: 
Applicant: Deborah K. Palinskee 

Property Owner:  Henry Penix / HP Global Asset 
Management  

Location Map:  
(shown with City Council districts) 

Applicant Proposal: 

Present Use: Single-family home and a salon 

Proposed Use: Office Park   

Concept summary: Rezoning to allow an office park 
on the western half of the property and leave the 
eastern portion undeveloped.  

Tract Size: 8.1 + acres  

Location: North of the northeast corner of S. 
Sheridan Rd. and E. 78th St. S. 

Zoning: 
Existing Zoning: RS-3  

Proposed Zoning: OL 

Comprehensive Plan: 
Existing Land Use:  Neighborhood  

Proposed Land Use:  Multiple Use (CPA-108) 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval of OL on the west 
646.29-feet and denial of OL zoning on the east 
623.45-feet of the property. 

Staff Data: 
TRS: 8311 
CZM: 53 

City Council District:  8 
Councilor Name:  Phil Lakin  
County Commission District:  3 
Commissioner Name:  Kelly Dunkerley 

5.1



SECTION I:  Z-7737 
 

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:  Applicant is seeking rezoning of the property from RS-3 to OL to develop 
a low-intensity office park with the stated intent to place the eastern portion into a conservation 
easement.  

 
EXHIBITS: 

Case map 
Aerial (small scale) 
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map 
Applicant Exhibits 
Comments from interested parties. 
 
  

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The application is related to CPA-108 which proposes to change the land use designation from 
“Neighborhood” to “Multiple Use”. There is currently a creek that bisects the property making the west 
portion more favorable to development. The applicant has noted their intent to place the east portion of 
the property inside a conservation easement which would limit the development of that area.  The 
proposed conservation easement is not considered by staff in their recommendation and the City of 
Tulsa does not have any mechanism to require it be put into a conservation easement.  
 
Staff supports a change to Multiple Use and a rezoning to OL on the western portion of the property. 
The western portion of the lot has frontage on South Sheridan Road which is a secondary arterial. OL 
zoning would permit small-scale office uses that are consistent with existing uses along the Sheridan 
corridor including a day care, a nail salon, and a religious assembly.   Staff has recommended denial of 
the rezoning to OL and land use change for the eastern 623.45-feet of property. The change for the 
eastern portion of the property would support commercial development interior to an established 
neighborhood. Allowed uses approved through zoning should remain residential in nature for the portion 
of the property that that far back into the neighborhood.  
 
The OL district is primarily intended to facilitate the development and preservation of low-intensity office 
development and is compatible with a “Multiple Use” land use Designation. Residential zoning districts 
are primarily intended to create, maintain, and promote a variety of housing opportunities for individual 
households and to maintain and promote the desired physical character of existing and developing 
neighborhoods. Maintaining the existing RS-3 Zoning on the property is consistent with the 
“Neighborhood” Land Use designation.  
 
Staff recommends approval of OL on the West 646.29-feet and denial of OL zoning on the East 623.45-
feet of the property, contingent on the approval of CPA-108 per staff recommendation to change the 
land use designation from “Neighborhood” to “Multiple Use” the Western portion of the property.    
 
 
SECTION II: Supporting Documentation 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
 

Staff Summary:  Staff is in support of the Comprehensive plan amendment to change the land 
use designation to “Multiple Use” on the West 646.29-feet of the property and denial of the of the 
Comprehensive plan amendment on the East 623.45-feet of the property.  

 

5.2



Land Use Vision: 
 
Existing:  
 
Neighborhood 
 

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and 
multi-dwelling unit housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support 
residents’ daily needs are often acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local 
Center, or Regional Center land use areas. Multi-dwelling unit housing that takes access off of 
an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center. If a multi-dwelling unit 
housing property takes access off of a lower-order street separated from the arterial, then it would 
be considered Neighborhood. 

 
Proposed in CPA-108: 
 
Multiple Use  

Multiple Use areas are “Mostly Commercial or Retail Uses” which include restaurants, shops, 
services, and smaller format employment uses. This land use designation is most common in 
areas of the city from earlier development patterns, with Local Centers being more commonplace 
in newer parts of the city. For single properties that are commercial but surrounded by 
Neighborhood, Multiple Use is the preferred designation. 

 
Transportation Vision: 
 
 
Major Street and Highway Plan:  South Sheridan Road is designated as a Secondary Arterial Street 
and the and the ultimate right-of-way is in place for the Major Street and Highway plan at this location.  
 
Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None.  
 
Development Era:  
 

Late Automobile Era: The properties surrounding the subject tract began to develop during the 
Late Automobile Era (1950-present): In the late 1950s and early 1960s the suburbs grew at a 
tremendous rate in the Tulsa metropolitan area. It was at this time that surrounding communities, 
such as Broken Arrow, began to grow at a rapid pace. At this time, the City of Tulsa annexed 
more than 100 square miles, and neighborhood subdivisions began to proliferate from the core 
of the city toward the suburban communities. This property was never included in a subdivision 
though the majority of the pretty in the square mile section of land have been platted.   

 
Small Area Plan: None.    
 
Special District Considerations: None.  
 
Historic Preservation Overlay: None.  
 
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS: 
 

Staff Summary:  The property contains a non-conforming beauty salon in the front of the property 
and single-family structures in the rear. The majority of the property is currently undeveloped and 
rich with mature trees. The Little Haikey Creek Tributary runs through the property and bisects 

5.3



the property leaving the rear portion accessible by a bridge. Property current has access to South 
Sheridan Road and is bounded by single family subdivision on three sides.  

 
Environmental Considerations:   
 
The eastern side of the property is cut-off from the Western portion by the Little Haikey Creek 
Tributary which makes development of the East side of the property considerably more 
challenging than development on the West Side. The property contains a roughly 36% tree 
canopy coverage which is evidenced from the aerial imagery provided in the staff report.  

 

 
 

Taken from the City of Tulsa Floodplain Atlas  
 
Streets: 
 

Existing Access MSHP Design MSHP R/W Exist. # Lanes 
S. Sheridan Road  Secondary Arterial  100-feet 4 lanes  

 
Utilities:  City utilities are available to the subject site from S. Sheridan Road.  
 
Zoning and Surrounding Uses:  

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use 
Designation 

Existing Use 

North AG and RS-3 Neighborhood Single-family Residential 
Subdivision and Single large acre 
single family lot on the Sheridan 

frontage 
West  RS-3 inside PUD-

290 
Neighborhood Single-family Residential 

Subdivision 

South AG and RS-3 Neighborhood Day care, Religious Assembly and 
Single-family Residential 

Subdivision 
East  RS-3 Neighborhood Single-family Residential 

Subdivision  
 

5.4



Relevant Zoning History:  
 
ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 20779 dated February 6, 2004 established RS-3 zoning for 
the subject property. Previous ordinance number 11829 dated June 26th, 1970 established AG zoning 
on the subject property.   
 
Board of Adjustment History:  
 
BOA-8260:  
On 05.16.74 the Board approved a daycare and pre-kindergarten school in the AG District.   
 
BOA-14332:  
On 01.08.87 the Board approved an appeal and reversed the code enforcement Officer decision finding 
a beauty salon was not a legally non-conforming use.  
 
 
 
 
 

5.5



E 76TH ST S

S 72N
D

 E AVE

E 74TH ST S

E 72ND ST S

S 73R
D

 E AVE

S JO
PLIN

 AVE

S 
69

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 77TH ST S

E 79TH ST S

S 
70

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 75TH ST S

E 78TH CT S

E 78TH ST S

E 80TH ST S

E 73RD ST S

S 
72

N
D

 E
 P

L

S 
68

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 77TH PL S

E 71ST PL S

S 
69

TH
 E

 P
L

E 78TH PL S

S 
69

TH
 E

 C
T

E 71ST CT S

E 79TH PL S

S 
70

TH
 E

 P
L

E 73RD PL S

E 76
TH PL S

E 80TH PL S

S 
O

XF
O

R
D

 A
VE

E 76TH CT S
S 

68
TH

 E
 P

L

E 81ST PL S

S 
N

O
R

W
O

O
D

 A
VE

S KING
STO

N AVE

S 
LA

K
EW

O
O

D
 A

VE

E 72ND PL S

S 
67

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
M

A
PL

EW
O

O
D

 A
VE

S 
70

TH
 E

 C
T

E 75TH CT S

S 
71

ST
 E

 A
VE

S 66TH
 E AVE

S 
67

TH
 E

 P
L

E 82ND ST S

S 
N

O
R

W
O

O
D

 A
VE

S 71ST E AVE

E 79TH PL S

E 73RD ST S

S 
69

TH
 E

 C
T

E 78TH ST S

S 
LA

K
EW

O
O

D
 A

VE

S 
69

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 72ND ST S

E 77TH PL S

S 
70

TH
 E

 P
L

E 78TH ST S

S LAKEW
O

O
D AVE

S 
66

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 74TH ST S

S 
K

IN
G

ST
O

N
 A

VE

E 80TH ST S

E 77TH ST S

S 
67

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 76TH ST S

S 
67

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
68

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
69

TH
 E

 P
L

S 72N
D

 E AVE

E 80TH ST S

E 79TH ST S
S 

72
ND

 E
 A

VE

E 78TH PL S

S 
O

XF
O

R
D

 A
VE

E 71ST PL S

S 
70

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 78TH ST S

E 78TH PL S

S 
69

TH
 E

 P
L

E 75TH ST S

E 78TH PL S

S 
69

TH
 E

 A
VE

PUD-190

PUD-190A

PUD-171

PUD-190G

PUD-300

PUD-608A
PUD-608

PUD-271A

PUD-446
PUD-190F

PUD-171-A

PUD-215
PUD-272PUD-604

RS-3
RS-3

RS-3

CSCS

RM-0

AG

CS

AG CSCS

RM-0

RM-0

CS

AG

OL

RM-2

RM-0RM-0RS-3
OL

RE

RT

RD

E 81ST ST S

S 
SH

ER
ID

A
N

 R
D

0 200 400
Feet

Z-7737

SUBJECT TRACT

5.6



E 76TH ST S

S 
69

TH
 E

 P
L

E 78TH ST S

E 78TH CT S

S 
68

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
69

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
68

TH
 E

 P
L

E 75TH ST S

S 
67

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
66

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 75TH CT S

E 75TH ST S

S 
69

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
68

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
SH

ER
ID

A
N

 R
D

0 100 200
Feet

Z-7737 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

5.7



E 76TH ST S

S 72N
D

 E AVE

E 74TH ST S

E 72ND ST S

S 73R
D

 E AVE

S JO
PLIN

 AVE

S 
69

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 77TH ST S

E 79TH ST S

S 
70

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 75TH ST S

E 78TH CT S

E 78TH ST S

E 80TH ST S

E 73RD ST S

S 
72

N
D

 E
 P

L

S 
68

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 77TH PL S

E 71ST PL S

S 
69

TH
 E

 P
L

E 78TH PL S

S 
69

TH
 E

 C
T

E 71ST CT S

E 79TH PL S

S 
70

TH
 E

 P
L

E 73RD PL S

E 76
TH PL S

E 80TH PL S

S 
O

XF
O

R
D

 A
VE

E 76TH CT S
S 

68
TH

 E
 P

L

E 81ST PL S

S 
N

O
R

W
O

O
D

 A
VE

S KING
STO

N AVE

S 
LA

K
EW

O
O

D
 A

VE

E 72ND PL S

S 
67

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
M

A
PL

EW
O

O
D

 A
VE

S 
70

TH
 E

 C
T

E 75TH CT S

S 
71

ST
 E

 A
VE

S 66TH
 E AVE

S 
67

TH
 E

 P
L

E 82ND ST S

S 
N

O
R

W
O

O
D

 A
VE

S 71ST E AVE

E 79TH PL S

E 73RD ST S

S 
69

TH
 E

 C
T

E 78TH ST S

S 
LA

K
EW

O
O

D
 A

VE

S 
69

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 72ND ST S

E 77TH PL S

S 
70

TH
 E

 P
L

E 78TH ST S

S LAKEW
O

O
D AVE

S 
66

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 74TH ST S

S 
K

IN
G

ST
O

N
 A

VE

E 80TH ST S

E 77TH ST S

S 
67

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 76TH ST S

S 
67

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
68

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
69

TH
 E

 P
L

S 72N
D

 E AVE

E 80TH ST S

E 79TH ST S
S 

72
ND

 E
 A

VE

E 78TH PL S

S 
O

XF
O

R
D

 A
VE

E 71ST PL S

S 
70

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 78TH ST S

E 78TH PL S

S 
69

TH
 E

 P
L

E 75TH ST S

E 78TH PL S

S 
69

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 81ST ST S

S 
SH

ER
ID

A
N

 R
D

0 200 400
Feet

Z-7737

Land Use Plan Categories

Arkansas River Corridor

Downtown

Employment

Local Center

Multiple Use

Neighborhood

Park and Open Space

Regional Center

SUBJECT TRACT

5.8



5.9



LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

A TRACT OF LAND LYING IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4,SW/4) OF 
SECTION ELEVEN (11), TOWNSHIP EIGHTEEN (18) NORTH RANGE THIRTEEN (13) EAST OF THE INDIAN 
BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY,  THIRTEEN (13) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA 
COUNTY, THIRTEEN (13) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF 
OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF, MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS.  

BEGINING AT A POINT ON THE WEST SECTION LINE 35 FEET SOUTH OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
SAID TRACT; THENCE DUE EAST A DISTANCE OF 568 FEET; THENCE S37 34'10”E A DISTANCE OF 65 FEET; 
THENCE DUE SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 65 FEET; THENCE DUE EAST A DISTANCE OF 367.76 FEET; THENCE 
DUE NORTH A DISTANCE OF 200 FEET; THENCE EAST A DISTANCE OF 189.24 FEET; THENCE DUE SOUTH A 
DISTANCE OF 396.00 FEET; THENCE DUE WEST A DISTANCE OF 1020 FEET; THENCE DUE NORTH A 
DISTANCE OF 58 FEET; THENCE N48 11'53”W A DISTANCE OF 137.20 FEET; THENCE DUE WEST A 
DISTANCE OF 190.00 FEET; THENCE DUE NORTH A DISTANCE OF 221.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 

5.10



PROPOSED
50x100 BUILDING

PROPOSED
50x100 BUILDING

PROPOSED
50x100 BUILDING

PROPOSED
37x135 BUILDING

PROPOSED
37x135 BUILDING

PR
O

PO
SE

D
37

x1
35

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

N
 0

1°
12

'5
5"

 W
26

1.
36

'

397.10'
623.45'

30
.0

0'
19

1.
00

'

N
 0

1°
46

'0
0"

 W
11

2.
44

'

17
0.

23
'

17.5' U/E

10
' B

/L

17.5' U/E

17.5' U/E

17
.5

' U
/E

17
.5

' U
/E

PROPOSED
CONSERVATION

EASEMENT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
EA

SE
M

EN
T

N
01

°2
5'

45
"W

22
1.

00
'

N88°43'31"E
518.22'

S53°48'16"E
164.19'

N88°20'48"E
64.40'

S0
1°

10
'5

7"
E

65
.0

4'

N88°39'27"E
368.00'

N
00

°2
5'

41
"W

19
8.

88
'

N88°56'00"E
187.37'

S0
1°

21
'3

0"
E

39
6.

00
'

S88°47'05"W
1020.55'N

01
°4

6'
00

"W
57

.7
9'

N54°29'16"W

137.37'

S88°37'59"W
140.06'

25.50'24.75'24.75'

25.50'24.75'24.75'

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

SW
/4

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

1
W

ES
T 

LI
N

E 
O

F 
SE

/4
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 1
0

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

N
W

/4
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 1
1

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

N
E/

4 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 1
0

(POINT OF BEGINNING)

12' ROAD EASEMENT (DOCUMENT NO 201607757 )

S 88°37'59" W
249.19'

TULSA REGULATORY FLOODWAY

TU
LSA R

EG
U

LATO
R

Y FLO
O

D
W

AY

PROPOSED
PARKING

 WORK ORDER NO.

PROFILE SCALE:

VERT.
HORZ. SHEET

OF

DATE:

DRAFTED BY:TULSA
7-2023

KDD

Sheridan South Office Park19305.02

01

PLAN SCALE: TYPE OF WORK:

PHASE:
N/A

FILE:
1813.11

ATLAS PAGE NO. 766

AND SEALED DOCUMENT.

& Associates, Inc.
SISEMORE

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY
OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS COMPANY
COX COMMUNICATIONS

CALL OKIE !

K:
\1

93
02

.0
2 

Pe
ni

x 
C

om
m

 S
ub

\9
30

2.
02

PV
C

V.
dw

g 
 P

VC
V0

1 
 J

ul
 1

2,
 2

02
3 

- 1
0:

25
:5

3a
m

  S
IS

EM
O

R
E 

& 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
., 

20
23

ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE
WITH CURRENT CITY OF TULSA ENGINEERING SERVICES
DEPARTMENT SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING O.D.O.T. 2009
EDITION SPECIFICATIONS.

T

N

SO
U

TH
 M

EM
O

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E

18

ER 13

SO
U

TH
 S

H
ER

ID
AN

 R
O

AD

11

EAST 71ST STREET SOUTH

EAST 81ST STREET SOUTH

SCALE: 1"=2000'

Location Map

SQUARE
ONE

BRIAR
VIEW

DEER HOLLOW
ESTATES

SHERIDAN
VALLEY

SW
EETBRIA

R

UNP

VALLEY SOUTH

KIRKDALE

KIRKDALE
COMMERCIAL
CENTER-BLK.1

CENTER-BLK.2
COMMERCIAL

KIRKDALE

KIRKDALE COURT

Q
U

AI
L 

C
R

EE
K

OKLAHOMA
JUNIOR

COLLEGE
RAPHAEL

PLAZA

HOME IMPROVEMENT CENTER

INTERSTATE

SAFEWAY PLAZA

QUAIL CREEK VILLA

CHRISTIAN
CHAPEL U

N
P

SWEETBRIAR EAST
EXTENDED

SW
EETB

RIA
R

EAST

SWEETBRIAR
SOUTH

U
N

P

W
O

O
D

 N
IC

H
E

FAMCO HEIGHTS

KENNEDY WALKER

WOOD NICHE IIRUSTIC MEADOWS
EXTENDED

UNP

THE PARKE

QUAIL CREEK
BLKS 14-20

BL
KS

 9
-1

3

QUAIL CREEK
BLKS 1-2-3

QUAIL CREEKBLK 1-3

BATTERIES

SOUTH

CENTER

SITE

Legend

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

SINGLE GRATE DROP INLET

REINFORCED CONCRETE BOX

TRIPLE GRATE DROP INLET

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

SSMH

ELECTRIC PEDESTALEPED
ESMT

OVERHEAD CABLE

OVERHEAD UTILITIES

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

GUY DOWN

IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

LIGHT POLE
LIMITS OF NO ACCESS

OU

OC
OE

LP

MB

LNA

GUY

ICV
IP

MAIL BOX

IRON PIN

GROUND LIGHT

FLOWLINE (INVERT)

GAS METER

GAS RISER

FINISH FLOOR
FIRE HYDRANT

GUARD POST

FOUNDFND

GM

GR
GP

GL
G GUTTER

FH

FNC
FL

FF

FENCE

EASEMENT

UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

TRANSFORMER

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

UTILITY EASEMENT

WATER VALVE

WATERLINE
WATER METER

XFMR

WM

WV

UT
UTMH

W

UG
UE
U/E

TRAFFIC SIGNAL
TRAFFIC SIGNAL MANHOLE

TELEPHONE BOX
TRAFFIC SIGNAL BOX

TYPICAL

TOP OF MANHOLE RIM
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TOP OF INLET GRATE

TOP OF WALL

TOP OF CURB

TPED

TRSL

TYP
TW

TSMH
TR

TGDI

TSBX
TBOX

TG
TC

CONC

BLDG

BOTTOM OF WALL

SEWER CLEAN-OUT

DOUBLE GRATE DROP INLET

CENTERLINE

DOWNSPOUT

AIR CONDITIONER

ELECTRIC METER

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

CO

DS

EM

DGDI

CONCRETE

B/L
BW

CL

A/C

BUILDING

ACC ACCESS

POWER POLE

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM DRAIN

RIGHT-OF-WAY
RAILROAD

SPRINKLER HEAD

R/W

SGDI

SS
SPHD

SDMH
SD

RCP
RR

PP
PVC
RCB

POWER POLE W/TRANSFORMERPPT

FP FLAGPOLE

CGMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

SSLH SANITARY SEWER LAMPHOLE

OT OVERHEAD TELEPHONE

MONITOR WELLMW
ML METAL LID

SC SUPPORT COLUMN

MA/E MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENT

CPED CABLE TELEVISION PEDESTAL

AUTO SPRINKLERAS

ELECTRIC BOXEB

WS WATER SPIGOT

GAS VALVEGV

UNDERGROUND CABLEUC

N

Engineer/Surveyor:
Sisemore & Associates, Inc.

Certificate of Authorization No. 2412 Exp. June 30, 2025
6660 S. Sheridan Rd, Ste. 210

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133
Phone: (918) 665-3600

Email:dpalinskee@sw-assoc.com

Owner:
HP Global Asset Managment, LLC

P.O. Box 701320
Tulsa, OK, 74170

Phone: (918) 521.2777
Contact: Henry Penix

Email: Henry.Penix@gmail.com

Cover Sheet
1"=60'

na
na

01

IN PART OF THE NW/4 OF THE SW/4 IN PART OF
SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST,

CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

SCALE: 1"=60'

18012060300

5.11



From: Eric Yeager
To: Tulsa Planning Office
Subject: Comment on Z-7737 Zoning Change Request
Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 3:40:11 PM

Good Afternoon,

I am writing to express my objection to the zoning request RE: Case Z-7737 changing the
property from Residential Single Family to Office. A few of my neighbors in Minshall park
were talking it over in our facebook group and many of us are opposed to the change. There is
more than enough office space in Tulsa to clutter up our area with it. We don't need more
parking lots, traffic, and unused/ vacant buildings. The developer/ owner not being able to
offload the property isn't an imperative to rezone it to something more lucrative for them.

Hope you all are staying safe in all this heat!

-Eric Yeager

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, forward, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please report using the Phish Alert
button in the Outlook Desktop Client if this message contains potentially unsafe content.

5.12



Case Number:  CPA-108 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
(Related to Z-7737) 

Hearing Date:  September 6, 2023 

Case Report Prepared by:  

Austin Chapman 

Owner and Applicant Information: 
Applicant: Deborah K. Palinskee 

Property Owner:  Henry Penix / HP Global Asset 
Management 

Location Map: 
(shown with City Council districts) 

Applicant Proposal: 

Land Use Map change from Neighborhood to 
Multiple Use 

Tract Size: 8.1 + acres 

Location: North of the northeast corner of S. 
Sheridan Rd. and E. 78th St. S.  

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval of Multiple Use land 
use designation on the west 646.29- feet of the 
property and recommends denial of Multiple Use 
land use designation on the east 623.45-feet.  

Comprehensive Plan: 

Land Use Map  
Existing:      Neighborhood 
Proposed:   Multiple Use 

Zoning 
Existing Zoning:  RS-3 
Proposed Zoning: OL (Z-7737) 

City Council District:  8 
Councilor Name: Phil Lakin  
County Commission District:  3 
Commissioner Name: Kelly Dunkerly 

6.1



 
 

TMAPC Staff Report 
CPA-108 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment  
 

Property Information and Land Use Request 
 
The applicant has submitted this proposed Comprehensive Plan amendment (CPA-108) 
with a concurrent rezoning request (Z-7737) to request a change in the Land Use 
designation of the subject property from Neighborhood to Multiple Use for the entirety of 
the site. The concurrent zoning request proposes a change from RS-3 to OL to support 
redevelopment of the subject property.    
 
Background  

The property contains a non-conforming beauty salon in the front of the property and 
single-family structures in the rear. The majority of the property is currently undeveloped 
and rich with mature trees. The Little Haikey Creek Tributary runs through the property 
and bisects the property leaving the rear portion accessible by a bridge. Property currently 
has access to South Sheridan Road and is bounded by single family subdivisions on three 
sides.  
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  
 
Neighborhood 
 
Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, 
and multi-dwelling unit housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses 
that support residents’ daily needs are often acceptable, particularly for properties 
abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. Multi-dwelling 
unit housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, 
or Regional Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off of a 
lower-order street separated from the arterial, then it would be considered Neighborhood. 
Neighborhood development in Future Growth areas should be well connected to the 
arterial network and setup with street stubs to accommodate future connectivity to 
surrounding subdivisions. Higher density is only preferred when adjacent to developed 
areas, e.g. “leapfrog” subdivisions should be low density to not strain public service 
distribution. 
 
PROPOSED LAND USE IN CPA-109: 
 
Multiple Use  
Multiple Use areas are “Mostly Commercial or Retail Uses” which include restaurants, 
shops, services, and smaller format employment uses. This land use designation is most 
common in areas of the city from earlier development patterns, with Local Centers being 
more commonplace in newer parts of the city. For single properties that are commercial 
but surrounded by Neighborhood, Multiple Use is the preferred designation. In general, 
commercial and retail uses in Future Growth areas should be located on arterial streets 

6.2



or on existing or planned streets that are easily accessed by the arterial street grid. Where 
development is occurring at the intersection of significant streets, local center is the 
preferred designation. 

Zoning and Surrounding Uses 

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use 
Designation 

Existing Use 

North AG and RS-3 Neighborhood Single-family Residential 
Subdivision and Single large acre 
single family lot on the Sheridan 

frontage 
West RS-3 inside PUD-

290 
Neighborhood Single-family Residential 

Subdivision 
South AG and RS-3 Neighborhood Day care, Religious Assembly and 

Single-family Residential 
Subdivision 

East RS-3 Neighborhood Single-family Residential 
Subdivision  

APPLICANT’S JUSTIFICATION 

As part of the amendment application, the applicant is asked to justify their amendment 
request.  Specifically, they are asked to provide a written justification to address:  

1. How conditions on the subject site have changed, as well as those on adjacent
properties and immediate area.

2. How changes have impacted the subject site to warrant the proposed
amendment; and;

3. How the proposed change will enhance the surrounding area and the City of
Tulsa.

How conditions have changed: 

The site has not been developed. The surrounding area has developed around it. North 
and east of the site has developed into a residential neighborhood. South of the 
property is a church and a preschool. The property faces Sheridan. West of Sheridan is 
a regional detention pond and another residential neighborhood. 

How those changes have impacted the property: 

The way the properties around the site have developed makes it difficult to develop to 
meet the RS-3 zoning along with the presence of City of Tulsa Regulatory Floodplain on 
the site. 

How the proposed change will enhance the area: 

6.3



The easterly portion of this property is in the City of Tulsa Regulatory Floodplain will be 
in a conservation easement. This conservation easement ensures that it will not be 
developed. It will be left in its current condition or become a more natural area. The area 
near Sheridan will be developed into offices, possibly housing medical offices. This will 
enhance the area and bring needed office space to this area of Tulsa. 

The office park coupled with leaving the floodplain and easterly part of the property as 
natural as possible would be an improvement to the area. 

STAFF SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION 

Staff supports a change to Multiple Use on the western portion of the property. The 
western portion of the lot has frontage on South Sheridan Road which is a secondary 
arterial. Staff has recommended denial of the land use change for the eastern 623.45-
feet of property. The change for the eastern portion of the property would support 
commercial development interior to an established neighborhood. Allowed uses approved 
through zoning should remain residential in nature for the portion of the property that far 
back into the neighborhood.  
 
There is currently a creek that bisects the property making the west portion more 
favorable to development. The applicant has noted their intent to place the east portion 
of the property inside a conservation easement which would limit the development of that 
area.  The proposed conservation easement is not considered by staff in their 
recommendation and the City of Tulsa does not have any mechanism to require it be put 
into a conservation easement. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Multiple Use land use designation on the West 646.29- 
feet of the property and recommends denial of Multiple Use land use designation on the 
East 623.45-feet. 
 

 

 

  

6.4



E 76TH ST S

S
 72N

D
 E

 A
V

E

E 74TH ST S

E 72ND ST S

S
 73R

D
 E

 A
V

E

S
 JO

P
L

IN
 A

V
E

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 77TH ST S

E 79TH ST S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 75TH ST S

E 78TH CT S

E 78TH ST S

E 80TH ST S

E 73RD ST S

S
 7

2N
D

 E
 P

L

S
 6

8T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 77TH PL S

E 71ST PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 P

L

E 78TH PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 C

T

E 71ST CT S

E 79TH PL S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 P

L

E 73RD PL S

E 7
6T

H P
L 

S

E 80TH PL S

S
 O

X
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

E 76TH CT S
S

 6
8T

H
 E

 P
L

E 81ST PL S

S
 N

O
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 K

IN
G

S
TO

N
 A

V
E

S
 L

A
K

E
W

O
O

D
 A

V
E

E 72N
D

 PL S

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 M

A
P

L
E

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 C

T

E 75TH CT S

S
 7

1S
T

 E
 A

V
E

S
 66T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 P

L

E 82ND ST S

S
 N

O
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 71S

T
 E

 A
V

E

E 79TH PL S

E 73RD ST S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 C

T
E 78TH ST S

S
 L

A
K

E
W

O
O

D
 A

V
E

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 72ND ST S

E 77TH PL S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 P

L

E 78TH ST S

S
 LA

K
E

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 6

6T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 74TH ST S

S
 K

IN
G

S
T

O
N

 A
V

E

E 80TH ST S

E 77TH ST S

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 76TH ST S

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 6

8T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 P

L

S
 72N

D
 E

 A
V

E

E 80TH ST S

E 79TH ST S

S
 7

2N
D

 E
 A

V
E

E 78TH PL S

S
 O

X
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

E 71ST PL S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 78TH ST S

E 78TH PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 P

L

E 75TH ST S

E 78TH PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 81ST ST S

S
 S

H
E

R
ID

A
N

 R
D

0 200 400
Feet oCPA-108

Land Use Plan Categories

Arkansas River Corridor

Downtown

Employment

Local Center

Multiple Use

Neighborhood

Park and Open Space

Regional Center

SUBJECT TRACT

6.5



E 76TH ST S

S
 72N

D
 E

 A
V

E

E 74TH ST S

E 72ND ST S

S
 73R

D
 E

 A
V

E

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 77TH ST S

E 79TH ST S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 75TH ST S

E 78TH CT S

E 78TH ST S

E 80TH ST S

E 73RD ST S

S
 7

2N
D

 E
 P

L

S
 6

8T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 77TH PL S

E 71ST PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 P

L

E 78TH PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 C

T

E 71ST CT S

E 79TH PL S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 P

L

E 73RD PL S

E 7
6T

H P
L 

S

E 80TH PL S

S
 O

X
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

E 76TH CT S
S

 6
8T

H
 E

 P
L

E 81ST PL S

S
 N

O
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 K

IN
G

S
TO

N
 A

V
E

E 72N
D

 PL S

S
 L

A
K

E
W

O
O

D
 A

V
E

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 M

A
P

L
E

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 C

T

E 75TH CT S

S
 7

1S
T

 E
 A

V
E

S
 66T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 P

L

E 82ND ST S

S
 N

O
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 71S

T
 E

 A
V

E

E 79TH PL S

E 73RD ST S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 C

T
E 78TH ST S

S
 L

A
K

E
W

O
O

D
 A

V
E

E 72ND ST S

E 77TH PL S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 P

L

E 78TH ST S

S
 LA

K
E

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 6

6T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 74TH ST S

S
 K

IN
G

S
T

O
N

 A
V

E

E 80TH ST S

E 77TH ST S
S

 6
9T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 76TH ST S

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 6

8T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 P

L

S
 72N

D
 E

 A
V

E

E 80TH ST S

E 79TH ST S

S
 7

2N
D

 E
 A

V
E

E 78TH PL S

S
 O

X
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

E 71ST PL S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 78TH ST S

E 78TH PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 P

L

E 75TH ST S

E 78TH PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 81ST ST S

S
 S

H
E

R
ID

A
N

 R
D

0 200 400
Feet oCPA-108

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

6.6



E 76TH ST S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 P

L

E 78TH ST S

E 78TH CT S

S
 6

8T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 6

8T
H

 E
 P

L

E 75TH ST S

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 6

6T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 75TH CT S

E 75TH ST S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 6

8T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 S

H
E

R
ID

A
N

 R
D

0 100 200
Feet oCPA-108

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

6.7



E 76TH ST S

S
 72N

D
 E

 A
V

E

E 74TH ST S

E 72ND ST S

S
 73R

D
 E

 A
V

E

S
 JO

P
L

IN
 A

V
E

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 77TH ST S

E 79TH ST S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 75TH ST S

E 78TH CT S

E 78TH ST S

E 80TH ST S

E 73RD ST S

S
 7

2N
D

 E
 P

L

S
 6

8T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 77TH PL S

E 71ST PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 P

L

E 78TH PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 C

T

E 71ST CT S

E 79TH PL S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 P

L

E 73RD PL S

E 7
6T

H P
L 

S

E 80TH PL S

S
 O

X
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

E 76TH CT S
S

 6
8T

H
 E

 P
L

E 81ST PL S

S
 N

O
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 K

IN
G

S
TO

N
 A

V
E

S
 L

A
K

E
W

O
O

D
 A

V
E

E 72N
D

 PL S

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 M

A
P

L
E

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 C

T

E 75TH CT S

S
 7

1S
T

 E
 A

V
E

S
 66T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 P

L

E 82ND ST S

S
 N

O
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 71S

T
 E

 A
V

E

E 79TH PL S

E 73RD ST S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 C

T
E 78TH ST S

S
 L

A
K

E
W

O
O

D
 A

V
E

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 72ND ST S

E 77TH PL S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 P

L

E 78TH ST S

S
 LA

K
E

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E

S
 6

6T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 74TH ST S

S
 K

IN
G

S
T

O
N

 A
V

E

E 80TH ST S

E 77TH ST S

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 76TH ST S

S
 6

7T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 6

8T
H

 E
 A

V
E

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 P

L

S
 72N

D
 E

 A
V

E

E 80TH ST S

E 79TH ST S

S
 7

2N
D

 E
 A

V
E

E 78TH PL S

S
 O

X
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

E 71ST PL S

S
 7

0T
H

 E
 A

V
E

E 78TH ST S

E 78TH PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 P

L

E 75TH ST S

E 78TH PL S

S
 6

9T
H

 E
 A

V
E

PUD-190

PUD-190A

PUD-171

PUD-190G

PUD-300

PUD-608A

PUD-608

PUD-271A

PUD-446
PUD-190F

PUD-171-A

PUD-215
PUD-272PUD-604

RS-3
RS-3

RS-3

CSCS

RM-0

AG

CS

AG CSCS

RM-0

RM-0

CS

AG

OL

RM-2

RM-0RM-0RS-3
OL

RE

RT

RD

E 81ST ST S

S
 S

H
E

R
ID

A
N

 R
D

0 200 400
Feet oCPA-108

SUBJECT TRACT

6.8



COMPREHENSISIVE PLAN JUSTIFICATION 
 
How conditions have changed: 
 
The site has not been developed. The surrounding area has developed around it. North and east of the 
site has developed into a residential neighborhood. South of the property is a church and a preschool. 
The property faces Sheridan. West of Sheridan is a regional detention pond and another residential 
neighborhood. 
 
How those changes have impacted the property: 
 
The way the properties around the site have developed makes it difficult to develop to meet the RS-3 
zoning along with the presence of City of Tulsa Regulatory Floodplain on the site.  
 
How the proposed change will enhance the area: 
 
The easterly portion of this property is in the City of Tulsa Regulatory Floodplain will be in a 
conservation easement. This conservation easement ensures that it will not be developed. It will be left 
in its current condition or become a more natural area. 
 
The area near Sheridan will be developed into offices, possibly housing medical offices. This will 
enhance the area and bring needed office space to this area of Tulsa.   
 
The office park coupled with leaving the floodplain and easterly part of the property as natural as 
possible would be an improvement to the area.  
 

6.9





TM
Tulso Mefropoliton
Plonning Comm rssto

o
n

Gase: Stone Lake PhaseV

Hearin o Date : September 6th, 2023
(Revised 813',120231

Case Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Aoplicant lnformation:

Applicant. Kellogg Engineering, lnc.

Owner. K&S Development, lnc.

Location Map:
(shown with County Commission
Districts)

2

3

Aoolicant P rooosal:

Preliminary Plat

32lots, 4 blocks, 23.31 + QCres

Location: West of the southwest corner of
North Sheridan Road and East 136th Street
North

EXH IBITS
Zoning Case Map
Aerial
Land Use Plan
Plat Submittal

Zoninq: RE (Residential Estate) Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the
preliminary plat.

Countv Commission D istrict: 1

Commissioner Name: Stan Sallee

7.1



PRELIMINARY PLAT

Stone Lake Phase V - (County)
West of the southwest corner of North Sheridan Road and East 136th Street
North

This plat consists of 32 lots, 4 blocks on 23.31 + acres.

The TechnicalAdvisory Committee (TAC) met on August 171h,2023 and provided
the following comments:

1. Zoning: Proposed lots conform to the r_equirements of the RE district. Planning
Services will provide comments prior to final plat release.

2. Addressing: Addresses provided by INCOG must be shown on face of the final
plat.

3. Sewerffiater: On-site sewage disposal must be approved by the Oklahoma
Department of Environmental-Quality. Waler. service to be provided by Rural
Wdter District #3. Any improvement-s to existing water lines must be approved
through the RWD.

4. Gounty Engineering: Plat should include detention area as part of plat.

5. Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Cable, Pipeline, Others: Release letters
are required from all utilities serving the site.

Modifications of the Subdivision & Development Regulations:

Section 5-070.2 Sidewalks - Unincorporated Tulsa County

Sidewalks are required to be installed on both sides of all arterial, collector and
residential streets'with curb and gutter. They are to be installed prior to issuance
of a certificate of occupancy, inst-lled within the right-of-way ling or an alternative
location approved by'the county engineer and installed per the standards and
specifications of Tulsa County.

The applicant has requested a modification to eliminate the requirement for
sidewdlks within the ar6a of this plat. County Engineering has indicated that they
will not require sidewalks as part of this development and plat.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the preliminary plat and modification of the
Subdivision & Development Regulations for sidewalks subject to the conditions
provided by TAC all other requirements of the Subdivisions Regulations.

7.2



AG
E

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

AG

=E--136+

RE

t
atJ

L-rr-"
a

.R

&

I.IJ

LEGEND

Collinsvil le Corporate Limits

AG

Feet Sfone Lake Phase V
0 300 600

L# 22-1 3 34

7.3



6003000
Feet

Subject
Tract

Sfone Lake
Phase V

22-1 3 34

Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical fealures on the ground.

HJ Aedal Photo Date:2023

7.4



E

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

RESIDENTIAL

'E={367

e
UI

I
ttJa

L-rr -J2

Tulsa County Land Use Plan

Gollinsville

Land Use Plan

Agriculture

Residential

ffi office

iln Commercial

lndustrial

n Public and QuasiPublic

n Recreation and open space

600
Feet
3000 Sfone Lake Phase V

22-13 34

7.5



7.6



7.7



7.8



7.9





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase : Magnolia Farms

Hearing Date: September 6th, 2023

Case Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant'. Select Design

Owner. Pine Springs Development Group,
LLC

Location Map:
(shown with County Commission
Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Preliminary Plat

32 [ots, 3 blocks, 41.5 ! acres

Location: South of the southwest corner of
South Sheridan Road and East 171st Street
South

EXHIBITS:
Zoning Case Map
Aerial
Land Use Plan
Plat Submittal

Zonins: RE (Residential Estate)/PUD-863 Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the
preliminary plat.

Countv Gommission District: 3

Commissioner Name: Kelly Dunkerley

8.1



PRELIMINARY PLAT

Masnolia Farms - (County)
South of the southwest corner of South Sheridan Road and East 171st Street
South
This plat consists ol32lots, 2 blocks on 41.5 + acres.

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on August 17th,2023 and provided
the following comments:

Zoning: Proposed lots conform to the requirements of the RE district and PUD-
863. Planning Services will provide comments prior to final plat release.

Addressing: Addresses provided by INCOG must be shown on face of the final
plat.

SewerMater: On-site sewage disposal must be approved by the Oklahoma
Department of Environmental Quality. Watel service to be provided 

.UV
Okinulgee County Rural Water District #6. Any improvements to existing water
lines must be approved through the RWD.

Gounty Engineering: Provide Right-Of-Way along Sheridan Road.

Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Gable, Pipeline, Others: Release letters
are required from all utilities serving the site.

1

2

3

4.

5

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the preliminary plat subject to the conditions
provided by TAC and the requirements of the Subdivisions Regulations.

8.2



AG RS-3 BXPUD-22.05

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

\
)
I
I
I

a
RE PUD.863 ttaa

at
I
I

AG

14

AG

:RE

Feet MAGNOLIA FARMS6003000

17-13 34

8.3



600
Feet
3000

Subject
M AG N O LI A F ARMS :;;:, *u,,:;F1:;i:;ig::.2::"r;y;::":,#

17-13 34 AeiatPhotoDag:m2lTract
8.4



SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

RURAL RESIDENTIAL &
N EIG H BORH OO D COM M ERCIAL

&
Iz

\
\

)
I
I
T

,
ttaa

\_

t
, Tulsa County Land Use Plan

Fenceline - Bixby

Rural Agriculture (Unincorporated)

ffi Agricultural

Rural Residential

[ 
__J 

f-or Density Residential

f--_j ftleoirr Density Residential

fl tvt"olrr-H igh Density Residential

f Hign Density Residential

f Resioential Manufactured Home Park

! Mixed Use

[ 
--l 

N"ignoorhood Commercial

f commercial

lndustrial

Public/lnstitutional

fl Re"r"ation and open Space

f rtooO District

600
Feet
3000

MAGNOLIA FARMS
17-13 34

8.5



700

700

70
0

70
0

695

695

69
5

69
5

69
0

69
0

69
0

690

69
0

69
0

690

690

690

690

69
0

690

690

690

69
068

5

685

68
5

685

685

685

685
685

685

68
5

685

685

68
5

68
0

68
0

680

68
0

680

680

675

67
5

675

69
1

68
668

768
868

9

68
6

687

688

689

687
688

687

686

684

684

683

683

684 686

687

688

689 691

69
2

69
3

69
4

696 697 698

69
9

70
1

702

686

687 68
8 68

9

69
2

69
3

69
4

69
6

69
7

69
8

69
8

69
9

69
7

691

692

699

701

67
6

67
7

67
8

67
9

67
4

676

677

678 67
9

68
1

68
2

68
3

68
4

68
7

68
8

68
9

69
1 691

68
7

688

68
9

69
1

692

68
6

68
7

68
8

68
9

68
1 68

2 68
3 68

4

686

68
7

68
8

68
9

686

687

688

689

691

692

693

694

681

682

683

684

68
5

684

685

685

686

684

68
3

683
682

682

68
368

468
5

682

681

680

68
1

682

681

680

67
9

67
9 680

68
1

68
2

68
3 684

686

687

68
8

68
9

67
8

678677

68
0

678

677

678

679

676

677

67
7

676

675

67
1

67
2 673

67
4

670

67
0

672

671

67
2 673

691

672

673

67
5

67
4

67
3

67
3

675

671

693

704

70
2

701
703

702

10
0' K

AMO Perp
etu

al 
Eas

em
en

t

(D
oc

um
en

t N
o. 

20
08

01
68

10
)

(D
oc

um
en

t N
o. 

20
10

09
42

27
)

U
np

la
tte

d

100
' K

AMO Elec
tric

 Ease
ment

(Docu
ment

 No. 2
008

098
530

)

24
.7

5 
St

at
ut

or
y R

igh
t-o

f-W
ay

3/
4"

 P
ipe

lin
e 

Cr
os

sin
g 

Ut
ilit

y P
er

m
it

(B
oo

k 5
67

3,
 P

ag
e 

25
79

)

15
' O

NG
 E

as
em

en
t

(D
oc

um
en

t N
o.

 2
01

40
10

51
2)

Unplatted

50
.0

0'
L.

N
.A

.

Magnolia Estates

92
.2

6'
L.

N
.A

.
60

.0
0'

AC
C

ES
S

M
ag

no
lia

 E
st

at
esU

np
la

tte
d

U
np

la
tte

d

Pub
lic 

Stre
et

Public Street

Publ
ic S

tre
et

Pu
bli

c S
tre

et

5

6

3

2

1

1

R
es

. '
B

'

& 
U

til
ity

 E
as

em
en

t
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 D

et
en

tio
n

R
es

er
ve

 'C
'

Res. 'A'

60
7.1

8'

S 44
°52

'47
" W

11
10

.5
1'

S 
00

°5
7'

39
" 

E

1022.80'
S 88°45'41" W

43
9.

00
'

N
 0

1°
04

'2
3"

 W

53
6.6

1'

S 42
°0

2'2
7"

 E

160.12'
N 89°14'24" E

20
2.

26
'

S 
00

°5
7'

39
" 

E

20
' R

igh
t-o

f-W
ay

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t

to
 O

km
ulg

ee
 C

ou
nt

y R
W

D#
6

(D
oc

um
en

t N
o.

 _
__

__
__

__
_)

So
ut

h 
Sh

er
ida

n 
Ro

ad

17.
5' U

/E

15
' U

/E

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

25'
 U/E

35
' B

/L

17
.5

' U
/E

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

35
' B

/L
25

' U
/E

15
' U

/E

35' B/L
25' U/E

17
.5

' U
/E

25'
 U/E35'

 B/L

15'
 U/E

17
.5'

 U/E

25'
 U/E35'

 B/L

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

7

11

8

9

10
12

1

13

4

25'
 U/E

35'
 B/L

25' U/E35' B/L

17.5' U/E

35' B/L
25' U/E

35' B/L
25' U/E

35
' B

/L
25

' U
/E

17.5' U/E17.5' U/E

25'
 U/E35'

 B/L

25
' U

/E

35
' B

/L

25'
 U/E

35'
 B/L

25'
 U/E

35'
 B/L

17.
5' U

/E

17.
5' U

/E

17
.5

' U
/E

17
.5

' U
/E

17.
5' U

/E

15
' U

/E

15'
 U/E

36
00

0.
57

 S
F

37
71

6.
33

 S
F

33
74

7.
33

 S
F

41
39

5.
23

 S
F

32
44

9.
58

 S
F

34
86

5.
87

 S
F

34
86

5.
87

 S
F

32
44

9.
58

 S
F

48
19

5.
46

 S
F

56
74

9.
04

 S
F

34
86

5.
87

 S
F

45
77

6.
37

 S
F

45
05

1.
57

 S
F

35
00

0.
00

 S
F

35
00

0.
00

 S
F

35
00

0.
00

 S
F

35
00

0.
00

 S
F

35
00

0.
00

 S
F

95
31

4.
76

 S
F

37
64

4.
86

 S
F

38
41

2.
05

 S
F

52
96

3.
39

 S
F

56
62

8.
09

 S
F

65
73

7.
96

 S
F

38
24

7.
24

 S
F

35
00

0.
00

 S
F

34
82

2.
56

 S
F

35
62

2.
74

 S
F

37
08

1.
34

 S
F

36
72

6.
86

 S
F

53
88

2.
14

 S
F

35
09

5.
48

 S
F

15' U/E

25
0.

63
'

174.57' 200.00' 118.98'

66.07' 88
.1

8'

86
.27

'

52.02'

160.19'333.04'

88
.5

9'
19

2.
59

'

16
5.7

3'

14
0.6

2'

50.00' 48.58'

99.29'

90
.6

1'

102.64'

14
0.6

2'

17
5.0

0'

20
0.0

0'

20
0.0

0'

20
0.0

0'

20
0.0

0'

13
9.6

9' 35
.0

0'
S 

0°
45

'3
6"

 E

11
5.7

7'

S 45
°0

7'1
3" 

E

10
0.

85
'

N
 0

°4
5'

36
" W

17
5.1

6'

75
.19

'

80
.2

7'

66.00'

67
.9

1'

78.37'

75
.19

'

17
5.0

0'

15
0.0

0'

15
0.0

0'17
5.0

0'

75
.19

'

80.46'
13

3.
72

'

75
.19

'

17
5.0

0'

15
0.0

0'

17
7.7

5'

26
2.1

3'

10
0.0

0'

S 45
°0

7'1
3" 

E

19
2.4

7'

21
8.6

5'

17
5.

00
'

N
 1

°1
4'

19
" W

17
5.

00
'

N
 1

°1
4'

19
" W

14
5.

00
'

N
 1

°1
4'

19
" W

146.96'

N 81°08'35" E

15
0.

74
'

S 
14

°3
8'

49
" E

17
5.

00
'

S 
1°

14
'1

9"
 E

17
5.

00
'

S 
1°

14
'1

9"
 E

19
9.6

3'

20
0.0

0'

20
0.0

0'

20
0.0

0'

20
0.0

0'

19
9.1

2'

17
5.0

0'

S 45
°0

7'1
3" 

E

17
5.0

0'

17
5.0

0'

17
5.0

0'

17
5.0

0'

S 45
°0

7'1
3" 

E

200.00' 200.00' 232.66' 155.14'

23
2.

44
'

17
7.

56
'

31
0.

50
'

22
5.0

0'

S 45
°0

7'1
3" 

E

133.77'
S 85°17'36" E

20
0.0

0'

S 45
°0

7'1
3" 

E

17
5.0

0'

N 44
°52

'47
" E

205.80'

S 57°06'29" E

16
6.

48
'

S 
19

°4
3'

29
" W

17
5.0

0'

S 44
°52

'47
" W

17
5.0

0'

N 44
°52

'47
" E

20
0.0

0'

S 45
°0

7'1
3" 

E

23
6.2

7'

N 45
°0

7'1
3" 

W

166.48'

N 70°02'05" E

16
3.7

3'

S 45
°0

7'1
3" 

E

20
0.0

0'

S 45
°0

7'1
3" 

E 19
8.

11
'

S 
17

°5
4'

15
" W

26
0.2

1'

20
5.0

0'

81
.50

'

18
6.1

9'

N 44
°52

'47
" E

25
7.4

5'

15
2.6

4'

13
9.

57
'

11
9.

69
'

241.23'
N 48°21'58" E

11
6.6

6'

N 44
°52

'47
" E

25
9.

26
'

N
 0

4°
42

'2
4"

 E

15' U/E

15
' U

/E

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

25
' U

/E

35
' B

/L

Pub
lic 

Stre
et

Pub
lic 

Stre
et

100
' K

AMO Elec
tric

 Ease
ment

(Docu
ment

 No. 2
008

098
530

)

50
'x2

00
' G

uy
 E

as
em

en
t

(D
oc

um
en

t N
o.

 2
00

80
16

81
0)

(D
oc

um
en

t N
o.

 2
01

00
94

22
7)

20' OD/E

20
' O

D/E

24
3.4

7'

N 44
°52

'47
" E

31
6.

97
'

12
2.

03
'

175.00' 60.00'

21
8.2

8'

N 47
°05

'44
" E

D
et

en
tio

n 
Ea

se
m

en
t

St
or

m
 W

at
er

R
es

er
ve

 'D
'

66
.07

'

15' U/E
N 88°46'40" E

206.12'

47
0.9

0' 
- N

 44
°52

'47
" E

15'
 U/E

11' U/E

17.5' U/E (Plat #7019)

17
.5

' U
/E

 (P
lat

 #
70

19
)

5' 
U/

E 
(P

lat
 #

70
19

)

5' 
U/

E 
(P

lat
 #

70
19

) 17
.5' 

U/E (P
lat

 #7
01

9)

17
.5

' U
/E

17
.5' 

U/E

17
.5

' U
/E

50.00'

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

17.5' U/E (Plat #7019)

17
.5

' U
/E

 (P
lat

 #
70

19
)

17
.5

' U
/E

 (P
lat

 #
70

19
)

15' U/E

15' U/E15' U/E

23
0.6

2'

S 46
°22

'39
" E

261.34'
149.73' 225.00' 206.00'

N 88°45'41" E

319.39'

39
0.

00
'

35' B/L
25' U/E

35' B/L
25' U/E

25' U/E

25
' U

/E

35
' B

/L

25
' U

/E

9.3
8'

41
1.1

2' 
- N

 44
°52

'47
" E

62
7.8

2' 
- N

 44
°52

'47
" E17

.5' 
U/E

17
.5' 

U/E
17

.5
' U

/E

17
.5' 

U/E (P
lat 

#7
01

9)

110.12'

9.3
9'

87.20'

135.50'

29
0.

80
'

15
' U

/E

15
' U

/E

15
' U

/E

15
' U

/E

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

11

10

12 13 14
15

161718

1

2
2

3
89

.6
0'

R
=1

80
.0

0'
Δ

=2
8°

31
'1

3"
C

B
=N

 3
0°

37
'1

0"
 E

C
D

=8
8.

68
' 28

8.7
7'

N 44
°52

'47
" E

99
.4

4'
N

 4
5°

07
'1

3"
 W

82
.4

8'
N

 4
1°

18
'2

4"
 E

13
5.

98
'

N 
17

°2
6'

59
" 

W

24
4.

78
'

N 
13

°1
1'

42
" 

W

75
.8

1'
N

 4
4°

52
'4

7"
 E

25
2.4

6'

N 45
°07

'13
" W

19
4.

59
'

N
 0

1°
07

'3
3"

 W

676.98'
N 88°46'40" E

86
30

.5
6 

SF
8223.97 SF

36
12

2.
55

 S
F

13
15

42
.3

8 
SF

6

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5
4

3
2

1
3

2

2

1

50
' B

/L
 (P

lat
 #

70
19

)

17
.5

' U
/E

 (P
lat

 #
70

19
)

50
' B

/L
 (P

lat
 #

70
19

)

17
.5

' U
/E

 (P
lat

 #
70

19
)

82
.4

8'
N

 4
1°

18
'2

4"
 E

L1
C1

L2

C2

C3

L3

C4

C5

C6

L4

C
7

L5

C8

L6

C9

C10

C11

L7

C
12

C13

L8

C14

L9

C15

C
16

C17

L10 C18

C
19

C20L11

L12

C21

C22

L1
3

C2
3

L1
4

C24
L1

5

L1
6

C
25

C
26

L1
7

L1
8

L19

L20

C27

C28

L2
1

90
3.

00
'

S 
00

°5
7'

39
" 

E

C
O

U
N

TY
 T

R
EA

SU
R

ER
 S

TA
M

P

FI
N

AL
 P

LA
T

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
O

F 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

I 
H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

W
AS

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

BY
TH

E 
TU

LS
A

M
ET

R
O

PO
LI

TA
N

AR
EA

PL
AN

N
IN

G
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

N

TM
AP

C
/IN

C
O

G
 O

FF
IC

IA
L

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 IN

 T
U

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, S

TA
TE

 O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A,

 B
EI

N
G

 A
 P

AR
T 

O
F 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 Q
U

AR
TE

R
 (N

E/
4)

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 T

H
IR

TY
-F

O
U

R
 (3

4)
, T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 S

EV
EN

TE
EN

(1
7)

 N
O

R
TH

, R
AN

G
E 

TH
IR

TE
EN

 (1
3)

 E
AS

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
IN

D
IA

N
 B

AS
E 

AN
D

 M
ER

ID
IA

N
, T

U
LS

A
C

O
U

N
TY

, S
TA

TE
 O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A,
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
T

SU
R

VE
Y 

TH
ER

EO
F.

Le
ge

nd
B/

L 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K 
LI

N
E

IP
S

IR
O

N
 P

IN
 S

ET
(R

EF
ER

 T
O

M
O

N
U

M
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 N
O

TE
)

L.
N

.A
.

LI
M

IT
S 

O
F 

N
O

 A
C

C
ES

S
O

D
/E

O
VE

R
LA

N
D

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
R

O
W

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

SF
SQ

U
AR

E 
FE

ET
U

/E
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

ST
R

EE
T 

AD
D

R
ES

S

N

20
0

10
0

50
0

Sc
al

e:
 1

" =
 1

00
'

C
U

R
VE

A
R

C
 L

EN
G

TH
R

A
D

IU
S

D
EL

TA
 A

N
G

LE
C

H
O

R
D

 B
EA

R
IN

G
C

H
O

R
D

 L
EN

G
TH

C
u

rv
e

 T
a

b
le

LI
N

E
B

EA
R

IN
G

D
IS

TA
N

C
E

L
in

e
 T

a
b

le

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6 L7 L8 L9 L1
0

L1
1

TH
IS

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

IS
 V

O
ID

 IF
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
IS

 N
O

T 
FI

LE
D

  I
N

TH
E 

O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 C

LE
R

K 
O

N
 O

R
 B

EF
O

R
E

C
O

U
N

TY
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

C
1

C
2

C
3

C
4

C
5

C
6

C
7

C
8

C
9

C
10

C
11

C
12

TH
IS

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 IS
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
W

IT
H

 O
K

LA
H

O
M

A
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
Q

U
A

LI
TY

(O
D

EQ
) R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
M

IN
IM

U
M

 L
O

T 
SI

ZE
 F

O
R

IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L 
SE

PT
IC

 S
YS

TE
M

S
FO

R
 E

A
C

H
 L

O
T

12
50
0

M
ag

no
lia

 F
ar

m
s

D
AT

E 
PR

EP
AR

ED
:  

Au
gu

st
 3

, 2
02

3

Sh
ee

t 1
 o

f 2
M

ag
no

lia
 F

ar
m

s
C

Z-
53

6 
/ P

U
D

-8
63

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
N

E/
4

PU
D

-8
63

E
R

1
3

EA
ST

 1
71

st
 S

TR
EE

T 
SO

U
TH

NT 1
7

3
4

L
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 M
a

p
SC

AL
E:

 1
"=

20
00

'

EA
ST

 1
81

st
 S

TR
EE

T 
SO

U
TH

SOUTH YALE AVENUNE

SOUTH SHERIDAN ROAD

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

UN
PLA

TTE
D

UN
PLA

TTE
D

UN
PLA

TTE
D

UN
PLA

TTE
D

MA
GN

OLI
A

VIL
LAG

E

THE
 RE

SER
VE

AT 
MA

GN
OLI

A

MA
GN

OLI
A

EST
ATE

S

MAGNOLIA
ESTATES

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
B

EG
IN

N
IN

G

MA
GN

OLI
A

EST
ATE

S

T.B
.D
.

RC
P 

= R
EI

NF
OR

CE
D 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 P
IP

E
HP

 = 
HI

GH
-D

EN
SI

TY
 P

OL
YP

RO
PY

LE
NE

MI
NI

MU
M 

PI
PE

 S
LO

PE
 = 

0.7
5%

1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

D
R

IV
EW

A
Y

18
"

2 3 4 5

BLOCK 1

6 7 8 9 10 11

ST
O

R
M

R
C

P 
&

 H
P

PI
PE

 S
IZ

E

18
"

18
"

24
"

12 13 1 2 3 4 5

D
ri

ve
w

a
y 

C
u

lv
e

rt

BLOCK 2

24
"

24
"

24
"

18
"

18
"

18
"

18
"

24
"

18
"

18
"

24
"

24
"

D
O

U
BL

E 
24

"

D
O

U
BL

E 
24

"

D
O

U
BL

E 
24

"

FUTURE STREET EXTENSION
REFER TO NOTE #1

UN
P.

MA
GN

OLI
A

CR
OS

SIN
G

En
gi

ne
er

EN
G

IN
EE

R
ED

 B
Y 

D
ES

IG
N

, P
LL

C
P.

O
. B

O
X 

15
56

7
D

EL
 C

IT
Y,

 O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

73
15

5
PH

O
N

E:
 (4

05
) 2

34
-0

98
0

ah
al

e@
en

gi
ne

er
ed

by
de

si
gn

.p
ro

C
.A

. #
 7

65
5 

 E
XP

IR
ES

 6
-3

0-
20

24

O
w

ne
r /

 D
ev

el
op

er
PI

N
E 

SP
R

IN
G

S 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

G
R

O
U

P,
 L

LC
13

76
 E

AS
T 

18
1S

T 
ST

R
EE

T 
SO

U
TH

M
O

U
N

D
S,

 O
K 

74
04

7
PH

O
N

E:
 (9

18
) 8

30
-7

99
8

M
R

. J
ER

R
Y 

G
O

R
D

O
N

Su
rv

ey
or

FR
IT

Z 
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
, L

LC
20

17
 W

ES
T 

91
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

TU
LS

A,
 O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
 7

41
32

PH
O

N
E:

 (9
18

) 2
31

-0
57

5
fri

tz
la

nd
su

rv
ey

in
g@

gm
ai

l.c
om

C
.A

. #
 5

84
8 

  E
XP

IR
ES

: 6
-3

0-
20

24

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

B-3
1

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

PL
AT

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

T.B
.D
.

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
F

"F
R

IT
Z 

C
A5

84
8"

FO
U

N
D

M
AG

 N
AI

L

SE
T 

M
AG

 N
AI

L

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

3/
8"

 IP
S

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
C

O
M

M
EN

C
EM

EN
T

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
N

E/
4

SE
C

TI
O

N
 3

4,
 T

-1
7-

N
, R

-1
3-

E

N
 0

0°
57

'3
9"

 W
14

.8
8'

N
 8

9°
14

'2
4"

 E
71

.2
0'

S 
45

°0
7'

13
" E

25
0.

36
'

N
 4

5°
07

'1
3"

 W
25

0.
19

'
N

 4
4°

52
'4

7"
 E

30
0.

00
'

S 
45

°0
7'

13
" E

25
0.

19
'

N
 4

5°
07

'1
3"

 W
25

0.
19

'
S 

89
°1

4'
24

" W
71

.6
5'

N
 0

0°
57

'3
9"

 W
57

.5
6'

S 
88

°4
5'

41
" W

98
.5

8'
N

 8
8°

45
'4

1"
 E

98
.5

8'
S 

01
°0

4'
23

" E
15

0.
07

'
S 

01
°0

4'
23

" E
28

1.
18

'
S 

44
°5

2'
47

" W
16

5.
73

'
N

 4
5°

07
'1

3"
 W

14
0.

62
'

S 
45

°0
7'

13
" E

14
0.

62
'

S 
01

°0
4'

23
" E

54
1.

43
'

N
 4

4°
52

'4
7"

 E
58

9.
87

'
S 

88
°4

5'
41

" W
49

3.
55

'
N

 8
8°

45
'4

1"
 E

49
3.

23
'

S 
44

°5
2'

47
" W

11
14

.6
9'

55
.1

0'
35

.0
0'

90
°1

2'
02

.9
5"

N
 4

4°
08

'2
3"

 E
49

.5
8'

13
2.

14
'

18
0.

00
'

42
°0

3'
43

.0
5"

S 
68

°1
2'

33
" W

12
9.

19
'

38
.2

7'
25

.0
0'

87
°4

2'
05

.6
4"

S 
88

°5
8'

16
" E

34
.6

4'
21

.6
8'

25
.0

0'
49

°4
0'

47
.2

3"
S 

20
°1

6'
49

" E
21

.0
0'

29
2.

54
'

60
.0

0'
27

9°
21

'3
4.

45
"

S 
44

°5
2'

47
" W

77
.6

5'
21

.6
8'

25
.0

0'
49

°4
0'

47
.2

3"
N

 6
9°

57
'3

7"
 W

21
.0

0'
39

.2
7'

25
.0

0'
90

°0
0'

00
.0

0"
N

 0
0°

07
'1

3"
 W

35
.3

6'
39

.2
7'

25
.0

0'
90

°0
0'

00
.0

0"
N

 8
9°

52
'4

7"
 E

35
.3

6'
21

.6
8'

25
.0

0'
49

°4
0'

47
.2

3"
S 

20
°1

6'
49

" E
21

.0
0'

29
2.

54
'

60
.0

0'
27

9°
21

'3
4.

45
"

S 
44

°5
2'

47
" W

77
.6

5'
21

.6
8'

25
.0

0'
49

°4
0'

47
.2

3"
N

 6
9°

57
'3

7"
 W

21
.0

0'
39

.2
7'

25
.0

0'
90

°0
0'

00
.0

0"
N

 0
0°

07
'1

3"
 W

35
.3

6'
92

.9
1'

12
0.

00
'

44
°2

1'
37

.4
1"

S 
67

°0
3'

36
" W

90
.6

0'
54

.8
6'

35
.0

0'
89

°4
7'

57
.0

5"
N

 4
5°

51
'3

7"
 W

49
.4

1'
21

.6
8'

25
.0

0'
49

°4
0'

47
.2

3"
N

 6
6°

23
'5

5"
 W

21
.0

0'
29

2.
54

'
60

.0
0'

27
9°

21
'3

4.
45

"
N

 0
1°

14
'1

9"
 W

77
.6

5'
21

.6
8'

25
.0

0'
49

°4
0'

47
.2

3"
N

 6
3°

55
'1

8"
 E

21
.0

0'
21

.6
8'

25
.0

0'
49

°4
0'

47
.2

3"
N

 6
6°

23
'5

5"
 W

21
.0

0'
29

2.
54

'
60

.0
0'

27
9°

21
'3

4.
45

"
N

 0
1°

14
'1

9"
 W

77
.6

5'
21

.6
8'

25
.0

0'
49

°4
0'

47
.2

3"
N

 6
3°

55
'1

8"
 E

21
.0

0'
39

.2
0'

25
.0

0'
89

°5
0'

04
.4

2"
S 

43
°5

0'
39

" W
35

.3
0'

39
.3

4'
25

.0
0'

90
°0

9'
55

.5
8"

S 
46

°0
9'

21
" E

35
.4

1'
96

.2
4'

12
0.

00
'

45
°5

7'
10

.2
4"

S 
21

°5
4'

12
" W

93
.6

8'
39

.2
7'

25
.0

0'
90

°0
0'

00
.0

0"
S 

89
°5

2'
47

" W
35

.3
6'

39
.2

7'
25

.0
0'

90
°0

0'
00

.0
0"

S 
00

°0
7'

13
" E

35
.3

6'
54

.7
7'

18
0.

00
'

17
°2

5'
57

.3
0"

S 
07

°3
8'

35
" W

54
.5

6'
14

4.
88

'
18

0.
00

'
46

°0
7'

05
.8

2"
S 

68
°1

0'
46

" E
14

1.
01

'
96

.5
9'

12
0.

00
'

46
°0

7'
05

.8
2"

S 
68

°1
0'

46
" E

94
.0

0'

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n 

St
at

is
tic

s
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 C

O
N

TA
IN

S 
TH

IR
TY

-T
W

O
 (

32
) 

LO
TS

 I
N

 T
H

R
EE

 (
3)

 B
LO

C
KS

AN
D

 F
O

U
R

 (4
) R

ES
ER

VE
 A

R
EA

S

G
R

O
SS

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

R
EA

: 1
,8

09
,3

00
.7

6 
SF

 O
R

 4
1.

54
 A

C
R

ES

Ba
si

s 
of

 B
ea

rin
gs

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
AR

E 
BA

SE
D

 
U

PO
N

 
TH

E 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
ST

AT
E 

PL
AN

E
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
SY

ST
EM

, 
(Z

O
N

E 
35

01
 

O
K 

N
O

R
TH

), 
N

O
R

TH
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

D
AT

U
M

 1
98

3 
(N

AD
83

) U
SI

N
G

 T
H

E 
EA

ST
 L

IN
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

N
E/

4 
O

F 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 3
4,

T1
7N

, R
13

E 
AS

 S
O

U
TH

 0
0°

57
'3

9"
 E

AS
T.

M
on

um
en

ta
tio

n
AL

L 
C

O
R

N
ER

S 
SH

O
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
 W

ER
E 

SE
T 

U
SI

N
G

 A
 3

/8
" x

 1
8"

 S
TE

EL
 P

IN
W

IT
H

 A
 G

R
EE

N
 P

LA
ST

IC
 C

AP
 S

TA
M

PE
D

 "F
R

IT
Z 

C
A5

84
8"

.

Be
nc

hm
ar

k
O

N
-S

IT
E 

N
G

S 
O

PU
S 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

R
EP

O
R

T 
(N

AV
D

 1
98

8)

Ad
dr

es
s

AD
D

R
ES

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
IS

 A
C

C
U

R
AT

E 
AT

 T
H

E 
TI

M
E 

TH
E 

PL
AT

W
AS

 F
IL

ED
.  

AD
D

R
ES

S 
IS

 S
U

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 C
H

AN
G

E 
AN

D
 S

H
O

U
LD

 N
EV

ER
 B

E
R

EL
IE

D
 O

N
 IN

 P
LA

C
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

LE
G

AL
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
.

Fl
oo

dp
la

in
 D

at
a

W
E 

H
AV

E 
EX

AM
IN

ED
 

A 
M

AP
 

BY
 

TH
E 

FE
D

ER
AL

 
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AG

EN
C

Y,
 F

LO
O

D
 IN

SU
R

AN
C

E 
R

AT
E 

M
AP

, T
U

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
,

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

U
N

IN
C

O
R

PO
R

AT
ED

 
AR

EA
S,

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PA

N
EL

 
N

O
.

40
14

3C
04

45
L 

- 
O

C
TO

BE
R

 1
6,

 2
01

2,
 W

H
IC

H
 I

N
D

IC
AT

ES
 T

H
E 

SU
BJ

EC
T

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 T

O
 B

E 
W

IT
H

IN
 U

N
SH

AD
ED

 Z
O

N
E 

X 
(A

R
EA

S 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
 T

O
BE

 O
U

TS
ID

E 
TH

E 
0.

2%
 A

N
N

U
AL

 C
H

AN
C

E 
FL

O
O

D
PL

AI
N

).

N
ot

e 
#1

TH
IS

 S
TR

EE
T 

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 IS
 N

O
T 

IN
TE

N
D

ED
 T

O
BE

 
A 

PE
R

M
AN

EN
T 

D
EA

D
-E

N
D

 
ST

R
EE

T.
 

IT
 

IS
PL

AT
TE

D
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
N

T 
O

F 
BE

IN
G

 E
XT

EN
D

ED
AN

D
 C

O
N

N
EC

TE
D

 T
O

 S
TR

EE
TS

 T
H

AT
 M

AY
 B

E 
BU

IL
T

IN
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E,

 T
H

ER
EB

Y 
PR

O
VI

D
IN

G
 A

C
C

ES
S 

TO
AN

D
 F

R
O

M
 A

BU
TT

IN
G

 P
R

O
PE

R
TI

ES
.

C
13

C
14

C
15

C
16

C
17

C
18

C
19

C
20

C
21

C
22

C
23

C
24

C
25

C
26

C
27

C
28

L1
2

L1
3

L1
4

L1
5

L1
6

L1
7

L1
8

L1
9

L2
0

L2
1

8.6



M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 F

A
R

M
S

D
EE

D
 O

F 
D

ED
IC

A
TI

O
N

 &
 R

ES
TR

IC
TI

VE
 C

O
VE

N
A

N
TS

KN
O

W
 A

LL
 M

EN
 B

Y 
TH

ES
E 

PR
ES

EN
TS

:

PI
N

E 
SP

R
IN

G
S 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
G

R
O

U
P,

 L
LC

, 
AN

 O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

LI
M

IT
ED

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 H

ER
EI

N
AF

TE
R

 R
EF

ER
R

ED
 T

O
 A

S 
TH

E 
"O

W
N

ER
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
" 

IS
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
E

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 L
AN

D
 IN

 T
U

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, S

TA
TE

 O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A:

A 
TR

AC
T 

O
F 

LA
N

D
 T

H
AT

 IS
 P

AR
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 Q
U

AR
TE

R
 (N

E/
4)

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 T

H
IR

TY
-F

O
U

R
 (3

4)
, T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 S

EV
EN

TE
EN

 (1
7)

 N
O

R
TH

, R
AN

G
E 

TH
IR

TE
EN

 (1
3)

 E
AS

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
IN

D
IA

N
BA

SE
 A

N
D

 M
ER

ID
IA

N
,

TU
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, 
ST

AT
E

O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A,

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

TO
 T

H
E 

O
FF

IC
IA

L
U

.S
. 

G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
T 

SU
R

VE
Y 

TH
ER

EO
F,

 B
EI

N
G

M
O

R
E 

PA
R

TI
C

U
LA

R
LY

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 A
S

FO
LL

O
W

S:

C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

 A
T 

TH
E 

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

E/
4 

O
F 

SA
ID

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 3

4;
TH

EN
C

E 
SO

U
TH

 0
0°

57
'3

9"
 E

AS
T 

AL
O

N
G

 T
H

E 
EA

ST
 L

IN
E 

TH
ER

EO
F 

A 
D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
90

3.
00

 F
EE

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

;T
H

EN
C

E 
C

O
N

TI
N

U
IN

G
 S

O
U

TH
 0

0°
57

'3
9"

 E
AS

T 
AL

O
N

G
 S

AI
D

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
A 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E

O
F 

20
2.

26
 F

EE
T;

TH
EN

C
E 

SO
U

TH
 8

9°
02

'2
1"

W
ES

T 
50

.0
0 

FE
ET

;T
H

EN
C

E 
SO

U
TH

 4
4°

52
'4

7"
W

ES
T 

60
7.

18
 F

EE
T;

 T
H

EN
C

E
SO

U
TH

00
°5

7'
39

" E
AS

T 
11

10
.5

1
FE

ET
 T

O
 T

H
E

SO
U

TH
 L

IN
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

N
E/

4 
O

F 
SA

ID
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 3
4;

TH
EN

C
E 

SO
U

TH
 8

8°
45

'4
1"

 W
ES

T 
10

22
.8

0 
FE

ET
;T

H
EN

C
E 

N
O

R
TH

 0
1°

04
'2

3"
 W

ES
T 

43
9.

00
 F

EE
T;

 T
H

EN
C

E 
N

O
R

TH
 4

8°
21

'5
8"

 E
AS

T
24

1.
23

 F
EE

T
TO

 A
 P

O
IN

T
O

F 
C

U
R

VA
TU

R
E;

 T
H

EN
C

E 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
ER

LY
AL

O
N

G
 A

 C
U

R
VE

TO
 T

H
E 

R
IG

H
T 

H
AV

IN
G

 A
 R

AD
IU

S
O

F 
18

0.
00

 F
EE

T,
AN

 A
R

C
 L

EN
G

TH
O

F 
89

.6
0 

FE
ET

, A
 C

H
O

R
D

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 O

F
N

O
R

TH
 3

0°
37

'1
0"

 E
AS

T
AN

D
 A

 C
H

O
R

D
 L

EN
G

TH
 O

F 
88

.6
8 

FE
ET

; T
H

EN
C

E 
N

O
R

TH
 4

4°
52

'4
7"

 E
AS

T 
A 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

28
8.

77
 F

EE
T;

 T
H

EN
C

E 
N

O
R

TH
45

°0
7'

13
" 

W
ES

T 
A 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E

O
F 

99
.4

4
FE

ET
;T

H
EN

C
E

N
O

R
TH

 4
1°

18
'2

4"
EA

ST
 8

2.
48

 F
EE

T;
 T

H
EN

C
E 

N
O

R
TH

 1
7°

26
'5

9"
 W

ES
T

13
5.

98
 F

EE
T;

 T
H

EN
C

E 
N

O
R

TH
 4

4°
52

'4
7"

 E
AS

T 
11

6.
66

 F
EE

T;
 T

H
EN

C
E 

N
O

R
TH

 0
4°

42
'2

4"
 E

AS
T 

25
9.

26
FE

ET
;T

H
EN

C
E 

N
O

R
TH

13
°1

1'
42

" 
W

ES
T 

24
4.

78
FE

ET
;T

H
EN

C
E 

N
O

R
TH

44
°5

2'
47

" 
EA

ST
 7

5.
81

 F
EE

T;
 T

H
EN

C
E 

N
O

R
TH

 4
5°

07
'1

3"
 W

ES
T 

25
2.

46
 F

EE
T;

TH
EN

C
E 

N
O

R
TH

 0
1°

07
'3

3"
 W

ES
T 

19
4.

59
FE

ET
;T

H
EN

C
E

N
O

R
TH

 8
8°

46
'4

0"
 E

AS
T 

67
6.

98
 F

EE
T;

TH
EN

C
E 

SO
U

TH
 4

2°
02

'2
7"

 E
AS

T 
53

6.
61

 F
EE

T;
TH

EN
C

E
N

O
R

TH
 8

9°
14

'2
4"

 E
AS

T 
16

0.
12

 F
EE

T 
TO

 A
 P

O
IN

T 
O

N
 T

H
E 

EA
ST

LI
N

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
N

E/
4

O
F 

SA
ID

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 3

4 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
.

SA
ID

 T
R

AC
T 

O
F 

LA
N

D
 C

O
N

TA
IN

S 
1,

80
9,

30
0.

76
 S

Q
. F

EE
T 

O
R

 4
1.

54
 A

C
R

ES
.

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
AR

E 
BA

SE
D

 U
PO

N
 T

H
E 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

ST
AT

E 
PL

AN
E 

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
, (

ZO
N

E 
35

01
 O

K 
N

O
R

TH
), 

N
O

R
TH

 A
M

ER
IC

AN
 D

AT
U

M
 1

98
3 

(N
AD

83
) 

U
SI

N
G

 T
H

E 
EA

ST
 L

IN
E 

O
F 

TH
E

N
E/

4 
O

F 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 3
4,

 T
17

N
, R

13
E 

AS
 S

O
U

TH
 0

0°
57

'3
9"

 E
AS

T.

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

/D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

 H
AS

 C
AU

SE
D

 T
H

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

AR
C

EL
 T

O
 B

E 
SU

R
VE

YE
D

, 
ST

AK
ED

, 
PL

AT
TE

D
 A

N
D

 S
U

BD
IV

ID
ED

 I
N

TO
 L

O
TS

, 
BL

O
C

KS
, 

R
ES

ER
VE

 A
R

EA
S 

AN
D

 P
U

BL
IC

ST
R

EE
TS

, 
IN

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

IT
Y

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

AC
C

O
M

PA
N

YI
N

G
PL

AT
, 

AN
D

 H
AS

 D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 T
H

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

S 
'M

AG
N

O
LI

A
FA

R
M

S'
,

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 I

N
 T

U
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, 
ST

AT
E 

O
F

O
KL

AH
O

M
A.

SE
C

TI
O

N
 I.

  S
TR

EE
TS

, E
A

SE
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

A
.

ST
R

EE
TS

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

TS

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

/D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

 D
O

ES
 H

ER
EB

Y 
D

ED
IC

AT
E 

FO
R

 P
U

BL
IC

 U
SE

 T
H

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
 D

EP
IC

TE
D

 O
N

 T
H

E 
AC

C
O

M
PA

N
YI

N
G

 P
LA

T 
AN

D
 D

O
ES

 F
U

R
TH

ER
 D

ED
IC

AT
E 

FO
R

 P
U

BL
IC

 U
SE

 T
H

E
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 A
S 

D
EP

IC
TE

D
 O

N
 T

H
E 

AC
C

O
M

PA
N

YI
N

G
PL

AT
 A

S 
"U

/E
"

O
R

 "
U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T"

, F
O

R
 O

W
N

ER
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
AN

D
 A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 W
IT

H
FR

AN
C

H
IS

E 
R

IG
H

TS
W

IT
H

IN
TU

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
FO

R
 T

H
E 

SE
VE

R
AL

 P
U

R
PO

SE
S 

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

N
G

,M
AI

N
TA

IN
IN

G
, O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
, R

EP
AI

R
IN

G
,R

EP
LA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

R
EM

O
VI

N
G

 A
N

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 P

U
BL

IC
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

,
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

S,
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

AN
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

LI
N

ES
, 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 P
O

W
ER

LI
N

ES
 A

N
D

 T
R

AN
SF

O
R

M
ER

S,
G

AS
 L

IN
ES

, 
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 C
AB

LE
 T

EL
EV

IS
IO

N
 L

IN
ES

,
TO

G
ET

H
ER

W
IT

H
AL

L 
FI

TT
IN

G
S,

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

TH
E 

PO
LE

S,
 W

IR
ES

, 
C

O
N

D
U

IT
S,

 P
IP

ES
, 

VA
LV

ES
, 

M
ET

ER
S 

AN
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 E

AC
H

 O
F 

SU
C

H
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S 
AN

D
 A

N
Y 

O
TH

ER
AP

PU
R

TE
N

AN
C

ES
TH

ER
ET

O
, W

IT
H

 R
IG

H
TS

 O
F 

IN
G

R
ES

S 
AN

D
EG

R
ES

S
TO

 A
N

D
U

PO
N

 T
H

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

U
SE

S 
AN

D
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S 
AF

O
R

ES
AI

D
;P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 H

O
W

EV
ER

, T
H

E
O

W
N

ER
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
 H

ER
EB

Y 
R

ES
ER

VE
S 

TH
E 

R
IG

H
T 

TO
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T,
M

AI
N

TA
IN

, O
PE

R
AT

E,
 L

AY
 A

N
D

 R
E-

LA
Y 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TY

 L
IN

ES
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 W
AT

ER
 L

IN
ES

,E
XC

LU
D

IN
G

 G
AS

 L
IN

ES
 A

N
D

G
AS

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
LI

N
ES

, T
O

G
ET

H
ER

 W
IT

H
TH

E 
R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
IN

G
R

ES
S 

AN
D

 E
G

R
ES

S 
FO

R
 S

U
C

H
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
,M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E,
O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
, L

AY
IN

G
 A

N
D

 R
E-

LA
YI

N
G

O
VE

R
, A

C
R

O
SS

AN
D

AL
O

N
G

 A
LL

 O
F 

TH
E 

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
D

EP
IC

TE
D

 O
N

 T
H

E 
PL

AT
, F

O
R

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

FU
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
AN

D
 A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TY
SE

R
VI

C
ES

, E
XC

LU
D

IN
G

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 G

AS
, T

O
TH

E 
AR

EA
 IN

C
LU

D
ED

IN
 T

H
E 

PL
AT

AN
D

 E
LS

EW
H

ER
E,

 A
S 

M
AY

 B
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
.

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

/D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

H
ER

EI
N

IM
PO

SE
S 

A 
R

ES
TR

IC
TI

VE
C

O
VE

N
AN

T,
 W

H
IC

H
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 B
IN

D
IN

G
 O

N
EA

C
H

 L
O

T 
O

W
N

ER
 A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 E

N
FO

R
C

EA
BL

E 
BY

 T
U

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, O

KL
AH

O
M

A
AN

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
SU

PP
LI

ER
 O

F
AN

Y 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 S
ER

VI
C

E,
 T

H
AT

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

D
EP

IC
TE

D
 O

N
 T

H
E 

AC
C

O
M

PA
N

YI
N

G
PL

AT
, 

N
O

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

, 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

O
R

 O
TH

ER
 A

BO
VE

 O
R

 B
EL

O
W

 G
R

O
U

N
D

O
BS

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
C

ED
, 

ER
EC

TE
D

,
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

O
R

M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

, P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 H
O

W
EV

ER
, N

O
TH

IN
G

 H
ER

EI
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 D

EE
M

ED
TO

PR
O

H
IB

IT
 D

R
IV

ES
, P

AR
KI

N
G

 A
R

EA
S,

 C
U

R
BI

N
G

, L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
, C

U
ST

O
M

AR
Y 

SC
R

EE
N

IN
G

 F
EN

C
ES

 A
N

D
W

AL
LS

 T
H

AT
 D

O
 N

O
T 

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TE
 A

N
 O

BS
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
.

B
.

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
ER

VI
C

E

1.
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 L

IN
ES

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

SU
PP

LY
 O

F 
EL

EC
TR

IC
, 

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

AN
D

 C
AB

LE
 T

EL
EV

IS
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 M
AY

 B
E 

LO
C

AT
ED

 A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E 
EA

ST
ER

N
 P

ER
IM

ET
ER

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
. 

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
T

PO
LE

S 
O

R
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S

M
AY

 B
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 B
Y 

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

C
AB

LE
. 

AL
L 

SU
PP

LY
 L

IN
ES

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
, T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E,

 C
AB

LE
 T

EL
EV

IS
IO

N
AN

D
G

AS
 L

IN
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
 T

H
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
W

AY
S 

D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 F

O
R

 G
EN

ER
AL

 U
TI

LI
TY

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 A

S 
D

EP
IC

TE
D

O
N

 T
H

E 
AC

C
O

M
PA

N
YI

N
G

PL
AT

. 
SE

R
VI

C
E

PE
D

ES
TA

LS
 A

N
D

 T
R

AN
SF

O
R

M
ER

S,
 A

S 
SO

U
R

C
ES

 O
F 

SU
PP

LY
 A

T 
SE

C
O

N
D

AR
Y 

VO
LT

AG
ES

, M
AY

 A
LS

O
 B

E 
LO

C
AT

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

W
AY

S.

2.
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

C
AB

LE
S 

AN
D

 G
AS

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
LI

N
ES

 T
O

 A
LL

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

LO
C

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 M

AY
 B

E 
R

U
N

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
N

EA
R

ES
T 

G
AS

 M
AI

N
,

SE
R

VI
C

E 
PE

D
ES

TA
L 

O
R

 T
R

AN
SF

O
R

M
ER

TO
 T

H
E 

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
U

SA
G

E 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
BY

 T
H

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
O

F 
SU

C
H

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
AS

 M
AY

 B
E 

LO
C

AT
ED

 U
PO

N
 T

H
E

LO
T,

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 T
H

AT
U

PO
N

 T
H

E 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

C
AB

LE
 O

R
 G

AS
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

LI
N

E 
TO

A
PA

R
TI

C
U

LA
R

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E,
TH

E 
SU

PP
LI

ER
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

SH
AL

L 
TH

ER
EA

FT
ER

BE
D

EE
M

ED
TO

 H
AV

E 
A 

D
EF

IN
IT

IV
E,

 P
ER

M
AN

EN
T,

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
AN

D
 N

O
N

-E
XC

LU
SI

VE
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

O
N

 T
H

E 
LO

T,
 C

O
VE

R
IN

G
 A

 5
-F

O
O

T 
ST

R
IP

 E
XT

EN
D

IN
G

2.
5 

FE
ET

 O
N

 E
AC

H
SI

D
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
C

AB
LE

 O
R

 L
IN

E 
EX

TE
N

D
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

G
AS

 M
AI

N
, S

ER
VI

C
E 

PE
D

ES
TA

L 
O

R
 T

R
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
 T

O
 T

H
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
EN

TR
AN

C
E 

O
N

 T
H

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E.

3.
TH

E 
SU

PP
LI

ER
 O

F 
EL

EC
TR

IC
, T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E,

 C
AB

LE
 T

EL
EV

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 G
AS

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
, T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 IT
S 

AG
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 E
M

PL
O

YE
ES

, S
H

AL
L 

AT
 A

LL
 T

IM
ES

 H
AV

E 
TH

E 
R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
AC

C
ES

S 
TO

AL
L 

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
W

AY
S 

SH
O

W
N

O
N

 T
H

E
PL

AT
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

FO
R

 I
N

TH
IS

 D
EE

D
O

F 
D

ED
IC

AT
IO

N
FO

R
 T

H
E

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

IN
ST

AL
LI

N
G

, 
M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

, 
R

EM
O

VI
N

G
 O

R
R

EP
LA

C
IN

G
 A

N
Y 

PO
R

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

, T
EL

EP
H

O
N

E,
 C

AB
LE

 T
EL

EV
IS

IO
N

 O
R

 G
AS

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
SU

PP
LI

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 S

ER
VI

C
E.

4.
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
LO

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
LO

C
AT

ED
 O

N
 H

IS
 L

O
T 

AN
D

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
EV

EN
T 

TH
E

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

G
R

AD
E 

O
R

 A
N

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
AC

TI
VI

TY
 W

H
IC

H
W

O
U

LD
 IN

TE
R

FE
R

E 
W

IT
H

TH
E 

EL
EC

TR
IC

, T
EL

EP
H

O
N

E,
C

AB
LE

 T
EL

EV
IS

IO
N

O
R

 G
AS

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S.

 E
AC

H
 S

U
PP

LI
ER

O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
SH

AL
L

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

 O
R

D
IN

AR
Y 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

O
F 

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S,

BU
T 

TH
E

O
W

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
E 

LO
T 

SH
AL

L 
PA

Y 
FO

R
 D

AM
AG

E 
O

R
 R

EL
O

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F

SU
C

H
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S 
C

AU
SE

D
 O

R
 N

EC
ES

SI
TA

TE
D

 B
Y 

AC
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 O
R

 H
IS

 A
G

EN
TS

 O
R

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
S.

5.
TH

E 
FO

R
EG

O
IN

G
 C

O
VE

N
AN

TS
 S

ET
 F

O
R

TH
 IN

 T
H

IS
 P

AR
AG

R
AP

H
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 E
N

FO
R

C
EA

BL
E 

BY
 E

AC
H

 S
U

PP
LI

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
, T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E,

 C
AB

LE
 T

EL
EV

IS
IO

N
 O

R
 G

AS
 S

ER
VI

C
E

AN
D

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
LO

T 
AG

R
EE

S 
TO

 B
E 

BO
U

N
D

 H
ER

EB
Y.

C
.

W
A

TE
R

, S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SE

W
ER

 A
N

D
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

IN
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
PR

O
VI

SI
O

N
S 

O
F 

W
AT

ER
 A

N
D

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E,

 A
LL

 L
O

TS
 A

R
E 

SU
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

:

1.
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 O

F 
EA

C
H

 L
O

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

S 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S 

LO
C

AT
ED

 O
N

 H
IS

 L
O

T 
AN

D
 W

IT
H

IN
TH

E 
D

EP
IC

TE
D

U
TI

LI
TY

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
AR

EA
S.

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
 S

H
AL

L 
PR

EV
EN

T 
TH

E
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
G

R
AD

E 
IN

 E
XC

ES
S 

O
F

TH
R

EE
 (3

) I
N

C
H

ES
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
C

O
N

TO
U

R
S

O
R

 F
R

O
M

AN
Y 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
VI

TY
 W

H
IC

H
 M

AY
 IN

TE
R

FE
R

E 
W

IT
H

 S
AI

D
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S.
 S

AI
D

 A
LT

ER
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

G
R

AD
E 

R
ES

TR
IC

TI
O

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 L
IM

IT
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

AR
EA

S.

2.
O

KM
U

LG
EE

 C
O

U
N

TY
 R

U
R

AL
 W

AT
ER

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

O
. 6

, I
TS

 S
U

C
C

ES
SO

R
S 

O
R

 A
SS

IG
N

S,
 W

IL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 O
R

D
IN

AR
Y 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

O
F 

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

S 
AN

D
 T

U
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

,
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

O
R

 IT
S 

SU
C

C
ES

SO
R

S 
W

IL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 O
R

D
IN

AR
Y 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

O
F 

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S,

 B
U

T 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 W

IL
L 

PA
Y 

D
AM

AG
E 

FO
R

R
EL

O
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
SU

C
H

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S 

N
EC

ES
SI

TA
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
AC

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 O

R
 H

IS
 A

G
EN

TS
 O

R
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S.

3.
O

KM
U

LG
EE

 C
O

U
N

TY
 R

U
R

AL
 W

AT
ER

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

O
. 6

, I
TS

 S
U

C
C

ES
SO

R
S 

O
R

 A
SS

IG
N

S,
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

TH
E 

R
IG

H
T 

TO
 A

C
C

ES
S 

W
IT

H
 IT

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
AL

L 
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

W
AY

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
TH

E 
PL

AT
 F

O
R

 I
N

ST
AL

LI
N

G
, 

M
AI

N
TA

IN
IN

G
, 

R
EM

O
VI

N
G

 O
R

 R
EP

LA
C

IN
G

 A
N

Y
PO

R
TI

O
N

 O
F

IT
S 

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

W
AT

ER
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S.
 T

H
E 

FO
R

EG
O

IN
G

C
O

VE
N

AN
TS

 C
O

N
C

ER
N

IN
G

W
AT

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 E

N
FO

R
C

EA
BL

E 
BY

 O
KM

U
LG

EE
 C

O
U

N
TY

 R
U

R
AL

 W
AT

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

N
O

. 6
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
 O

F 
EA

C
H

 L
O

T 
AG

R
EE

S 
TO

 B
E 

BO
U

N
D

 H
ER

EB
Y.

4.
TU

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, S

TA
TE

 O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A,

 IT
S 

SU
C

C
ES

SO
R

S 
O

R
 A

SS
IG

N
S,

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
TH

E 
R

IG
H

T 
TO

 A
C

C
ES

S 
W

IT
H

 IT
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

AL
L 

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
W

AY
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
PL

AT
FO

R
 IN

ST
AL

LI
N

G
, M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

, R
EM

O
VI

N
G

O
R

 R
EP

LA
C

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
PO

R
TI

O
N

 O
F 

IT
S 

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

PU
BL

IC
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S.

 T
H

E 
FO

R
EG

O
IN

G
C

O
VE

N
AN

TS
 C

O
N

C
ER

N
IN

G
PU

BL
IC

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 E

N
FO

R
C

EA
BL

E 
BY

 T
U

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, S

TA
TE

 O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
 O

F 
EA

C
H

 L
O

T 
AG

R
EE

S 
TO

 B
E 

BO
U

N
D

 H
ER

EB
Y.

5.
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 D

IS
PO

SA
L:

 S
EW

ER
AG

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 D

IS
PO

SE
D

 O
F 

BY
 IN

D
IV

ID
U

AL
 O

N
-S

IT
E 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
Q

U
AL

IT
Y 

(O
D

EQ
) 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 A

ER
O

BI
C

SE
W

AG
E 

D
IS

PO
SA

L 
SY

ST
EM

S.
 N

O
 O

TH
ER

 O
N

SI
TE

 S
EW

AG
E 

D
IS

PO
SA

L 
SY

ST
EM

S
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

LL
O

W
ED

W
IT

H
O

U
T

W
R

IT
TE

N
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
.

AL
L 

SE
W

AG
E

D
IS

PO
SA

L
SY

ST
EM

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 I

N
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

N
D

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 I
N

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
R

U
LE

S 
AN

D
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
SE

T 
FO

R
TH

 B
Y 

TH
E 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

O
F

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
Q

U
AL

IT
Y.

D
.

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 A
N

D
 P

A
VI

N
G

 R
EP

A
IR

1.
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 O

F 
EA

C
H

 L
O

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
R

EP
AI

R
 A

N
D

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
AN

Y 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

AV
IN

G
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
 O

N
 H

IS
 L

O
T 

IN
 T

H
E

EV
EN

T 
IT

 IS
 N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

 R
EP

AI
R

 A
N

Y 
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

AT
ER

, E
LE

C
TR

IC
, N

AT
U

R
AL

 G
AS

, C
AB

LE
 T

EL
EV

IS
IO

N
, O

R
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E.

2.
N

O
 L

O
T 

O
W

N
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

PL
AN

T 
AN

Y 
TR

EE
S 

O
R

 S
H

R
U

BB
ER

Y 
IN

 D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 O
R

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 W
H

IC
H

 W
O

U
LD

 P
O

TE
N

TI
AL

LY
 E

N
D

AN
G

ER
, T

H
R

EA
TE

N
 O

R
 H

AR
M

AN
Y 

W
AT

ER
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

LO
C

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
AI

D
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 O
R

 R
IG

H
TS

-O
F-

W
AY

.
IF

 IT
 IS

D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

TH
AT

 A
N

Y 
TR

EE
S 

O
R

SH
R

U
BB

ER
Y 

LO
C

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
AI

D
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

 O
R

R
IG

H
TS

-O
F-

W
AY

AR
E 

D
AM

AG
IN

G
 O

R
 E

N
D

AN
G

ER
IN

G
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

IN
 S

AI
D

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
 O

R
 R

IG
H

TS
-O

F-
W

AY
,

O
KM

U
LG

EE
 C

O
U

N
TY

 R
U

R
AL

 W
AT

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

N
O

. 
6

SH
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

TH
E

R
IG

H
T 

TO
 R

EM
O

VE
 S

AI
D

 T
R

EE
S 

O
R

 S
H

R
U

BB
ER

Y 
U

PO
N

 F
IV

E 
(5

) 
D

AY
S

N
O

TI
C

E
TH

ER
EO

F
AT

 T
H

E 
LO

T
O

W
N

ER
'S

EX
PE

N
SE

, O
R

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
U

C
H

 T
IM

E 
TH

E 
LO

T 
O

W
N

ER
 M

AY
 R

EM
O

VE
SA

M
E.

E.
R

ES
ER

VE
 'A

'

R
ES

ER
VE

 A
R

EA
 'A

' I
S 

H
ER

EB
Y 

D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
PU

R
PO

SE
 O

F 
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 A
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y,

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T,
 O

PE
N

 S
PA

C
E,

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
 A

N
D

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
,A

N
D

 IS
 R

ES
ER

VE
D

 F
O

R
SU

BS
EQ

U
EN

T
C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E
TO

 T
H

E 
M

AG
N

O
LI

A 
FA

R
M

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

S'
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
, F

O
R

 T
H

EI
R

 U
SE

 A
N

D
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E,
AS

 S
ET

 F
O

R
TH

W
IT

H
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 IV

 H
ER

EO
F.

F.
R

ES
ER

VE
 'B

' A
N

D
 'C

'

R
ES

ER
VE

 'B
' A

N
D

 'C
' A

R
E 

H
ER

EB
Y 

D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
PU

R
PO

SE
 O

F 
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 ID

EN
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
 S

IG
N

AG
E,

 E
N

TR
Y 

FE
AT

U
R

ES
, I

R
R

IG
AT

IO
N

,
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T,

 O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
AN

D
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

AN
D

 A
R

E 
R

ES
ER

VE
D

 F
O

R
 S

U
BS

EQ
U

EN
T

C
O

N
VE

YA
N

C
E

TO
 T

H
E

M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

FA
R

M
S 

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
S'

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

,F
O

R
 T

H
EI

R
U

SE
 A

N
D

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E,

 A
S 

SE
T 

FO
R

TH
 W

IT
H

IN
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 IV
 H

ER
EO

F.

G
.

R
ES

ER
VE

 'D
'

R
ES

ER
VE

 'D
' I

S 
H

ER
EB

Y 
D

ED
IC

AT
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

ES
TA

BL
IS

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
IN

G
 A

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 F
AC

IL
IT

Y 
AN

D
 IS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D
 F

O
R

 S
U

BS
EQ

U
EN

T 
C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E 
TO

 T
H

E

O
W

N
ER

 O
F 

LO
TS

 O
N

E 
(1

) A
N

D
 T

W
O

 (2
), 

BL
O

C
K 

TW
O

 (2
), 

M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

ES
TA

TE
S 

FO
R

 T
H

EI
R

 U
SE

 A
N

D
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
H

ER
EO

F.

H
.

O
VE

R
LA

N
D

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

1.
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
 D

O
ES

 H
ER

EB
Y 

D
ED

IC
AT

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
PU

BL
IC

 P
ER

PE
TU

AL
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 O
N

, O
VE

R
, A

N
D

 A
C

R
O

SS
 T

H
O

SE
 A

R
EA

S 
D

ES
IG

N
AT

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E 

AC
C

O
M

PA
N

YI
N

G
 P

LA
T

AS
 “O

VE
R

LA
N

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T”

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

PE
R

M
IT

TI
N

G
TH

E 
O

VE
R

LA
N

D
 F

LO
W

, C
O

N
VE

YA
N

C
E,

AN
D

 D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E
O

F 
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

 R
U

N
O

FF
FR

O
M

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 F
R

O
M

 P
R

O
PE

R
TI

ES
 O

U
TS

ID
E 

TH
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

.

2.
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
LO

C
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 O

VE
R

LA
N

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TE
D

 I
N

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
AD

O
PT

ED
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S 

O
F 

TU
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

,
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A,

 A
N

D
 P

LA
N

S 
AN

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
TU

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, S

TA
TE

 O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A.

3.
N

O
 F

EN
C

E,
 W

AL
L,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
 O

BS
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
LA

C
ED

 O
R

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 A
N

 O
VE

R
LA

N
D

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
N

O
R

 S
H

AL
L 

TH
ER

E 
BE

 A
N

Y 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
O

F 
TH

E 
G

R
AD

E 
IN

 T
H

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

 U
N

LE
SS

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

BY
 T

U
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, S
TA

TE
 O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A,
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 T

H
AT

TH
E 

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 O

F 
TU

R
F 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

R
EQ

U
IR

E 
TH

E 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

O
F 

TU
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, S
TA

TE
 O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A.

4.
O

VE
R

LA
N

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 A

 L
O

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
LO

T 
AT

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
'S

 E
XP

EN
SE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S

PR
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 B
Y

TU
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

,S
TA

TE
 O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A.
 IN

 T
H

E 
EV

EN
T 

TH
E

O
W

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
E 

LO
T 

FA
IL

S 
TO

 P
R

O
PE

R
LY

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
 T

H
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 T
H

ER
EO

N
O

R
, I

N
 T

H
E

EV
EN

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

AN
O

BS
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
W

IT
H

IN
SU

C
H

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
,

O
R

 T
H

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
G

R
AD

E 
TH

ER
EI

N
, 

TU
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A,

O
R

 I
TS

D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
M

AY
 E

N
TE

R
 T

H
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
AN

D
 P

ER
FO

R
M

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

TO
 A

C
H

IE
VE

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
N

D
ED

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

S 
AN

D
M

AY
 R

EM
O

VE
 A

N
Y

O
BS

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R

 C
O

R
R

EC
T 

AN
Y 

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

O
F 

G
R

AD
E,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
C

O
ST

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

AI
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

LO
T 

O
W

N
ER

. I
N

 T
H

E 
EV

EN
T 

TH
E 

LO
T 

O
W

N
ER

 F
AI

LS
TO

 P
AY

 T
H

E 
C

O
ST

O
F

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

AF
TE

R
 R

EC
EI

PT
 O

F
A 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
C

O
ST

S 
FR

O
M

 T
U

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
,S

TA
TE

O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A,

 T
H

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 M
AY

 F
IL

E 
O

F
R

EC
O

R
D

A 
C

O
PY

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T
O

F
C

O
ST

S 
IN

 T
H

E 
LA

N
D

 R
EC

O
R

D
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

TU
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

C
LE

R
K,

AN
D

 T
H

ER
EA

FT
ER

TH
E

C
O

ST
S

SH
AL

L 
BE

 A
 L

IE
N

 A
G

AI
N

ST
 T

H
E 

LO
T.

 A
 L

IE
N

ES
TA

BL
IS

H
ED

AS
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 A

BO
VE

 M
AY

BE
 F

O
R

EC
LO

SE
D

 B
Y 

TU
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, S
TA

TE
 O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A.

I.
ST

O
R

M
 W

A
TE

R
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 E

A
SE

M
EN

TS

1.
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
 D

O
ES

 H
ER

EB
Y 

G
R

AN
T 

AN
D

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
 A

 P
ER

PE
TU

AL
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

O
N

, 
O

VE
R

 A
N

D
 A

C
R

O
SS

 R
ES

ER
VE

 A
R

EA
 'A

' (
H

ER
EI

N
AF

TE
R

 R
EF

ER
R

ED
 T

O
 A

S 
TH

E
"D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

AR
EA

")
FO

R
 T

H
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

S
O

F 
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

TH
E 

FL
O

W
, C

O
N

VE
YA

N
C

E,
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E 
O

F 
ST

O
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 R
U

N
O

FF
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
VA

R
IO

U
S

LO
TS

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
.

2.
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TE
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

AR
EA

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
AN

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
TU

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, S

TA
TE

 O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A.

3.
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
M

AG
N

O
LI

A 
FA

R
M

S 
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

S'
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EX
TE

N
T 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

TO
 A

C
H

IE
VE

 T
H

E
IN

TE
N

D
ED

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AN
D

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 F
U

N
C

TI
O

N
S 

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

R
EP

AI
R

 O
F 

AP
PU

R
TE

N
AN

C
ES

AN
D

 R
EM

O
VA

L 
O

F 
O

BS
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
S

AN
D

SI
LT

AT
IO

N
.

TH
E 

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
S'

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
SH

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
R

O
U

TI
N

E 
AN

D
 C

U
ST

O
M

AR
Y 

G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

EA
SE

M
EN

T
AR

EA
S 

W
H

IC
H

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 I

N
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E

W
IT

H
TH

E
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S:

a.
TH

E 
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

AR
EA

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 K

EP
T 

FR
EE

 O
F 

LI
TT

ER
.

b.
TH

E 
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

AR
EA

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

O
W

ED
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
G

R
O

W
IN

G
 S

EA
SO

N
 A

T 
IN

TE
R

VA
LS

 N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 4

 W
EE

KS
.

4.
IN

 T
H

E 
EV

EN
T 

TH
E 

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
S'

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 S
H

O
U

LD
 F

AI
L 

TO
 P

R
O

PE
R

LY
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

 T
H

E 
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

AR
EA

S 
AS

 A
BO

VE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
, 

TU
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, 
ST

AT
E 

O
F

O
KL

AH
O

M
A,

 O
R

 IT
S 

D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 M

AY
 E

N
TE

R
 T

H
E 

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
AR

EA
S 

AN
D

 P
ER

FO
R

M
 S

U
C

H
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E,
AN

D
 T

H
E 

C
O

ST
 T

H
ER

EO
F 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
AI

D
 B

Y
TH

E 
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

S'
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
.

5.
IN

 T
H

E 
EV

EN
T 

TH
E 

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
S'

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

, 
AF

TE
R

 C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
AN

D
 R

EC
EI

PT
 O

F 
A 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
C

O
ST

S,
 F

AI
LS

 T
O

 P
AY

 T
H

E 
C

O
ST

 O
F

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

AS
 A

BO
VE

 S
ET

 F
O

R
TH

, T
U

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, S

TA
TE

 O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A

M
AY

FI
LE

 O
F 

R
EC

O
R

D
 A

 C
O

PY
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

C
O

ST
S 

AN
D

 T
H

ER
EA

FT
ER

TH
E 

C
O

ST
S 

SH
AL

L
BE

 A
 L

IE
N

 A
G

AI
N

ST
 E

AC
H

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 L
O

T 
W

IT
H

IN
TH

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
, 

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 H

O
W

EV
ER

, 
TH

E 
LI

EN
 A

G
AI

N
ST

 E
AC

H
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 L

O
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 L
IM

IT
ED

 T
O

 I
TS

PR
O

PO
R

TI
O

N
AT

E 
SH

AR
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

ST
S.

6.
A 

LI
EN

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
ED

 A
S 

AB
O

VE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 M

AY
 B

E 
FO

R
EC

LO
SE

D
 B

Y 
TU

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, S

TA
TE

 O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A.

J.
LI

M
IT

S 
O

F 
N

O
 A

C
C

ES
S

TH
E 

U
N

D
ER

SI
G

N
ED

 O
W

N
ER

/D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

 H
ER

EB
Y 

R
EL

IN
Q

U
IS

H
ES

 R
IG

H
TS

 O
F 

VE
H

IC
U

LA
R

 IN
G

R
ES

S 
O

R
 E

G
R

ES
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
BO

U
N

D
S 

D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 A
S 

“L
IM

IT
S 

O
F 

N
O

 A
C

C
ES

S”
 (L

.N
.A

.)
O

N
 T

H
E 

AC
C

O
M

PA
N

YI
N

G
PL

AT
,

W
H

IC
H

“L
IM

IT
S

O
F

N
O

 A
C

C
ES

S”
 M

AY
 B

E 
AM

EN
D

ED
 O

R
 R

EL
EA

SE
D

 B
Y 

TU
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A.

 
LI

M
IT

S 
O

F 
N

O
AC

C
ES

S
SH

AL
L 

BE
EN

FO
R

C
EA

BL
E 

BY
 T

U
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, S
TA

TE
 O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A.

SE
C

TI
O

N
 II

. P
LA

N
N

ED
 U

N
IT

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

S

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 “M

AG
N

O
LI

A 
FA

R
M

S”
 W

AS
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
 A

S 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

A 
PL

AN
N

ED
 U

N
IT

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
(C

Z-
53

6 
/ P

U
D

-8
63

), 
AS

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

11
00

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 1

17
0 

O
F 

TH
E 

TU
LS

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 C

O
D

E,
 A

S 
TH

E 
SA

M
E 

EX
IS

TE
D

 O
N

 O
C

TO
BE

R
 5

, 2
02

2,
 (H

ER
EI

N
AF

TE
R

 T
H

E 
“T

U
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 C

O
D

E”
), 

AN
D

W
H

ER
EA

S 
C

Z-
53

6 
/ P

U
D

-8
63

 W
AS

 A
FF

IR
M

AT
IV

EL
Y 

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

TU
LS

A 
M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 A

R
EA

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 O
N

 O
C

TO
BE

R
 5

, 2
02

2 
AN

D
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
TU

LS
A

C
O

U
N

TY
 B

O
AR

D
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

ER
S 

O
N

 N
O

VE
M

BE
R

 2
1,

 2
02

2,
 A

N
D

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

N
ED

 U
N

IT
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PR
O

VI
SI

O
N

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
TU

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

E 
TH

E 
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T 
O

F 
C

O
VE

N
AN

TS
 O

F 
R

EC
O

R
D

, I
N

U
R

IN
G

 T
O

 A
N

D
EN

FO
R

C
EA

BL
E

BY
 T

U
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A,

 S
U

FF
IC

IE
N

T
TO

 A
SS

U
R

E 
TH

E 
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
AN

D
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
ED

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
PL

AN
N

ED
U

N
IT

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
AN

D
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
TS

 T
H

ER
ET

O
, A

N
D

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

/D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
ED

 R
ES

TR
IC

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
PU

R
PO

SE
 O

F 
PR

O
VI

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

 A
N

 O
R

D
ER

LY
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

AN
D

 T
O

 IN
SU

R
E 

AD
EQ

U
AT

E 
R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

S
FO

R
 T

H
E 

M
U

TU
AL

 B
EN

EF
IT

 O
F 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

, I
TS

 S
U

C
C

ES
SO

R
S 

AN
D

 A
SS

IG
N

S,
 A

N
D

 T
U

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, S

TA
TE

 O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A,

 A
N

D

TH
ER

EF
O

R
E,

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
 D

O
ES

 H
ER

EB
Y 

IM
PO

SE
 R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

S 
AN

D
 C

O
VE

N
AN

TS
 T

O
 A

LL
 L

O
TS

 C
O

N
TA

IN
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

IS
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T 
(M

AG
N

O
LI

A 
FA

R
M

S)
, A

N
D

W
H

IC
H

 C
O

VE
N

AN
TS

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

VE
N

AN
TS

R
U

N
N

IN
G

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

LA
N

D
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

BI
N

D
IN

G
 U

PO
N

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
,

IT
S 

SU
C

C
ES

SO
R

S
AN

D
 A

SS
IG

N
S,

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

EN
FO

R
C

EA
BL

E 
AS

 H
ER

EI
N

AF
TE

R
 S

ET
 F

O
R

TH
.

G
R

O
SS

 L
AN

D
 A

R
EA

:
41

.5
 A

C
R

ES

M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

FA
R

M
S 

N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

 P
.U

.D
. D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
S 

IN
C

LU
D

ES
 A

LL
 L

O
TS

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 M

AG
N

O
LI

A 
FA

R
M

S:

PE
R

M
IT

TE
D

 U
SE

S:

AL
L 

U
SE

S 
AL

LO
W

ED
 B

Y 
R

IG
H

T 
IN

 T
H

E 
R

E 
ZO

N
IN

G
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AL
LY

 U
SE

 U
N

IT
 6

 - 
SI

N
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
D

W
EL

LI
N

G
S 

AN
D

 C
U

ST
O

M
AR

Y 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
AN

D
 A

M
EN

IT
IE

S.

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
T 

W
ID

TH
 (A

T 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K 
LI

N
E)

:
11

0 
FE

ET
 **

**
 L

O
TS

 W
IT

H
 C

U
L-

D
E-

SA
C

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E 
M

AY
 H

AV
E 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 W
ID

TH
 O

F 
30

 F
EE

T 
AT

 T
H

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 L

IN
E 

BU
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
EE

T 
TH

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

 L
O

T 
AR

EA
 A

S
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 IN
 T

H
IS

 P
U

D
.

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
T 

AR
EA

:  
22

,5
00

 S
Q

U
AR

E 
FE

ET

M
AX

IM
U

M
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E 

H
EI

G
H

T:
35

 F
EE

T

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

FF
-S

TR
EE

T 
PA

R
KI

N
G

:  
TH

R
EE

 (3
) E

N
C

LO
SE

D
 O

FF
-S

TR
EE

T 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 S
PA

C
ES

 P
ER

 D
W

EL
LI

N
G

 U
N

IT

FR
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K:

35
 F

EE
T

R
EA

R
 Y

AR
D

:
25

 F
EE

T

SI
D

E 
YA

R
D

:
7.

5 
FE

ET

N
O

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
U

IL
T 

N
EA

R
ER

 T
H

AN
 S

EV
EN

 A
N

D
 O

N
E-

H
AL

F 
(7

.5
) 

FE
ET

 T
O

 A
N

Y 
SI

D
E 

LO
T 

O
N

 O
N

E 
SI

D
E,

 A
N

D
 S

EV
EN

 A
N

D
 O

N
E-

H
AL

F 
(7

.5
) F

EE
T 

O
N

 T
H

E 
O

TH
ER

 S
ID

E,
 T

H
U

S
R

EQ
U

IR
IN

G
A 

C
O

M
BI

N
ED

 T
O

TA
L 

O
F 

AT
 L

EA
ST

 F
IF

TE
EN

 (
15

) 
FE

ET
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
ES

.
W

H
ER

E 
SI

D
E 

LO
T 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
 A

R
E 

SH
O

W
N

 G
R

EA
TE

R
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
FO

R
G

O
IN

G
, 

N
O

EN
C

R
O

AC
H

M
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

LL
O

W
ED

 O
N

 T
H

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T.

SE
C

TI
O

N
 II

I. 
 H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

S'
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N

A.
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

S'
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

/D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

 H
AS

 F
O

R
M

ED
 O

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

AU
SE

 T
O

 B
E 

FO
R

M
ED

 T
H

E 
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 L

O
TS

 W
IT

H
IN

 M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

FA
R

M
S 

TO
 B

E
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
U

TE
S

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A,
 A

N
D

 T
O

 B
E 

FO
R

M
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

G
EN

ER
AL

 P
U

R
PO

SE
 O

F 
M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
M

M
O

N
 A

R
EA

S 
O

F 
TH

E
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
,I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 B
U

T 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
LI

M
IT

AT
IO

N
, R

ES
ER

VE
 'A

',
'B

AN
D

C
',

FO
R

 T
H

E 
FU

R
TH

ER
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S 
O

F 
EN

H
AN

C
IN

G
 T

H
E 

VA
LU

E,
 D

ES
IR

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AN
D

 A
TT

R
AC

TI
VE

N
ES

S 
O

F
M

AG
N

O
LI

A 
FA

R
M

S.
  T

H
E 

D
ET

AI
LS

 O
F 

TH
E 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
 M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 E

ST
AB

LI
SH

ED
 B

Y 
A 

D
EC

LA
R

AT
IO

N
 R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 O

R
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 IN

TH
E 

O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

TU
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
LE

R
K,

 T
U

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, S

TA
TE

 O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A.

B.
M

AN
D

AT
O

R
Y 

M
EM

BE
R

SH
IP

EA
C

H
 R

EC
O

R
D

 O
W

N
ER

 O
F 

A 
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 L

O
T 

W
IT

H
IN

 M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

FA
R

M
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 A
 M

EM
BE

R
 O

F 
TH

E 
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

. 
 M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
 I

N
 T

H
E 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

AP
PU

R
TE

N
AN

T 
TO

 A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 S

EP
AR

AT
ED

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
SH

IP
 O

F 
TH

E 
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 L

O
T.

C
.

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T

EA
C

H
 R

EC
O

R
D

 O
W

N
ER

 O
F 

A 
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 L

O
T 

W
IT

H
IN

 M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

FA
R

M
S

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
U

BJ
EC

T
TO

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

BY
 T

H
E 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
PU

R
PO

SE
S 

O
F 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AN

D
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

O
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 F
AC

IL
IT

Y 
AN

D
 C

O
M

M
O

N
 A

R
EA

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
.

SE
C

TI
O

N
 IV

.  
EN

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T,

 D
U

R
A

TI
O

N
, A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 S

EV
ER

A
B

IL
IT

Y

A.
EN

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T

TH
E 

R
ES

TR
IC

TI
O

N
S 

H
ER

EI
N

 S
ET

 F
O

R
TH

 A
R

E 
C

O
VE

N
AN

TS
 T

O
 R

U
N

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

LA
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 B

IN
D

IN
G

 U
PO

N
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

S,
 T

H
EI

R
 S

U
C

C
ES

SO
R

S 
AN

D
 A

SS
IG

N
S.

  W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
PR

O
VI

SI
O

N
S 

O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
I. 

ST
R

EE
TS

, E
AS

EM
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, A

N
D

 S
EC

TI
O

N
II.

 P
LA

N
N

ED
 U

N
IT

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

S,
AR

E 
SE

T 
FO

R
TH

 C
ER

TA
IN

 C
O

VE
N

AN
TS

 A
N

D
TH

E
EN

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T

R
IG

H
TS

PE
R

TA
IN

IN
G

 T
H

ER
ET

O
, A

N
D

 W
H

ET
H

ER
 O

R
N

O
T 

TH
ER

EI
N

 S
O

 S
TA

TE
D

,T
H

E 
C

O
VE

N
AN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S 
I A

N
D

 II
, S

H
AL

L 
IN

U
R

E 
TO

 T
H

E
BE

N
EF

IT
 O

F,
 A

N
D

BE
 E

N
FO

R
C

EA
BL

E 
BY

 T
U

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
,

ST
AT

E
O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A.
IF

 T
H

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
O

W
N

ER
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
,

O
R

 I
TS

 S
U

C
C

ES
SO

R
S 

O
R

 A
SS

IG
N

S,
 S

H
AL

L 
VI

O
LA

TE
 A

N
Y 

O
F 

TH
E

C
O

VE
N

AN
TS

 W
IT

H
IN

SE
C

TI
O

N
I 

O
R

 I
I, 

IT
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 L
AW

FU
L 

FO
R

 A
N

Y 
PE

R
SO

N
O

R
 P

ER
SO

N
S 

O
W

N
IN

G
AN

Y 
LO

T 
SI

TU
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

,
O

R
 T

U
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

 T
O

M
AI

N
TA

IN
 A

N
Y 

AC
TI

O
N

 A
T 

LA
W

 O
R

 IN
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

AG
AI

N
ST

 T
H

E
PE

R
SO

N
 O

R
 P

ER
SO

N
S 

VI
O

LA
TI

N
G

 O
R

 A
TT

EM
PT

IN
G

 T
O

 V
IO

LA
TE

 A
N

Y 
SU

C
H

 C
O

VE
N

AN
T,

TO
PR

EV
EN

T
H

IM
 O

R
TH

EM
FR

O
M

SO
 D

O
IN

G
 O

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

PE
L 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

C
O

VE
N

AN
T

O
R

 T
O

 R
EC

O
VE

R
 D

AM
AG

ES
 I

N
 A

N
Y 

JU
D

IC
IA

L
AC

TI
O

N
 I

S 
BR

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

 E
N

FO
R

C
E 

TH
E

C
O

VE
N

AN
TS

ES
TA

BL
IS

H
ED

 IN
 T

H
IS

 D
EE

D
 O

F 
D

ED
IC

AT
IO

N
 T

H
E 

D
EF

EN
SE

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

PA
R

TY
 IN

IT
IA

TI
N

G
 T

H
E 

EQ
U

IT
AB

LE
 P

R
O

C
EE

D
IN

G
 H

AS
 A

N
 A

D
EQ

U
AT

E 
R

EM
ED

Y 
AT

 L
AW

 IS
 H

ER
EB

Y 
W

AI
VE

D
.

B.
D

U
R

AT
IO

N

TH
ES

E 
R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

S 
SH

AL
L 

R
EM

AI
N

 IN
 F

U
LL

 F
O

R
C

E 
AN

D
 E

FF
EC

T 
FO

R
 2

5 
YE

AR
S 

AN
D

 S
H

AL
L 

AU
TO

M
AT

IC
AL

LY
 B

E 
C

O
N

TI
N

U
ED

 T
H

ER
EA

FT
ER

 F
O

R
 S

U
C

C
ES

SI
VE

 P
ER

IO
D

S 
O

F 
10

YE
AR

S,
 U

N
LE

SS
 T

ER
M

IN
AT

ED
 O

R
 A

M
EN

D
ED

 A
S 

H
ER

EI
N

AF
TE

R
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
.

C
.

AM
EN

D
M

EN
T

TH
E 

C
O

VE
N

AN
TS

 C
O

N
TA

IN
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 I.

 S
TR

EE
TS

, E
AS

EM
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

N
D

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 II

. P
LA

N
N

ED
 U

N
IT

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 M

AY
 B

E 
AM

EN
D

ED
 O

R
 T

ER
M

IN
AT

ED
 A

T
AN

Y 
TI

M
E

BY
 A

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T

SI
G

N
ED

AN
D

 A
C

KN
O

W
LE

D
G

ED
BY

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
LO

T 
W

H
IC

H
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

O
R

 T
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N
IS

 T
O

 B
E 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 A

N
D

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 B
Y

TH
E 

TU
LS

A 
M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 A

R
EA

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

, O
R

 IT
S 

SU
C

C
ES

SO
R

S 
AN

D
 T

U
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, S
TA

TE
 O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A.

D
.

SE
VE

R
AB

IL
IT

Y

IN
VA

LI
D

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
AN

Y 
R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

 S
ET

 F
O

R
TH

 H
ER

EI
N

 O
R

 A
N

Y 
PA

R
T 

TH
ER

EO
F,

 B
Y 

AN
 O

R
D

ER
, J

U
D

G
M

EN
T,

 O
R

 D
EC

R
EE

 O
F 

AN
Y 

C
O

U
R

T,
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E,
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
T 

IN
VA

LI
D

AT
E

O
R

 A
FF

EC
T 

AN
Y 

O
F 

TH
E 

O
TH

ER
 R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

S 
O

R
 A

N
Y 

PA
R

T 
TH

ER
EO

F 
AS

 S
ET

 F
O

R
TH

 H
ER

EI
N

, W
H

IC
H

 S
H

AL
L 

R
EM

AI
N

 IN
 F

U
LL

 F
O

R
C

E 
AN

D
 E

FF
EC

T.

IN
 W

IT
N

ES
S 

W
H

ER
EO

F,
 P

IN
E 

SP
R

IN
G

S 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

G
R

O
U

P,
 L

LC
, A

N
 O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
LI

M
IT

ED
 L

IA
BI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 H
AS

 E
XE

C
U

TE
D

 T
H

IS
 IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

TH
IS

 _
__

_ 
D

AY
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

__
,

20
23

.

PI
N

E 
SP

R
IN

G
S 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
G

R
O

U
P,

 L
LC

, A
N

 O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

LI
M

IT
ED

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y

BY
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
  J

ER
R

Y 
G

O
R

D
O

N
, M

AN
AG

IN
G

 M
EM

BE
R

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A
) ) S

S.
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

TU
LS

A
)

BE
FO

R
E 

M
E,

 T
H

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
, N

O
TA

R
Y 

PU
BL

IC
, I

N
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

AI
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

N
D

 S
TA

TE
, O

N
 T

H
IS

 _
__

__
_ 

D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 2
02

3,
 P

ER
SO

N
AL

LY
 A

PP
EA

R
ED

 J
ER

R
Y 

G
O

R
D

O
N

, T
O

 M
E

KN
O

W
N

TO
 B

E 
TH

E 
ID

EN
TI

C
AL

PE
R

SO
N

 W
H

O
 E

XE
C

U
TE

D
 T

H
E 

FO
R

EG
O

IN
G

D
EC

LA
R

AT
IO

N
O

F 
C

O
VE

N
AN

TS
, C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

S 
AS

 M
AN

AG
IN

G
M

EM
BE

R
O

F 
PI

N
E 

SP
R

IN
G

S
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

G
R

O
U

P,
 L

LC
, A

N
 O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
LI

M
IT

ED
 L

IA
BI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 A
N

D
 A

C
KN

O
W

LE
D

G
ED

TO
 M

E 
TH

AT
 H

E 
EX

EC
U

TE
D

 T
H

E 
SA

M
E 

AS
 H

IS
 F

R
EE

 A
N

D
 V

O
LU

N
TA

R
Y 

AC
T 

AN
D

 D
EE

D
,

AN
D

 A
S 

TH
E 

FR
EE

 A
N

D
 V

O
LU

N
TA

R
Y 

AC
T 

AN
D

 D
EE

D
 O

F 
SA

ID
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
U

SE
S 

AN
D

 P
U

R
PO

SE
S 

TH
ER

EI
N

 S
ET

 F
O

R
TH

.

W
IT

N
ES

S 
M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

TH
E 

D
AY

 A
N

D
 Y

EA
R

 A
BO

VE
 W

R
IT

TE
N

.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

S.
AS

H
LE

Y 
M

C
C

AR
TY

M
Y 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 E
XP

IR
ES

: 8
/1

3/
20

26
M

Y 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 N

U
M

BE
R

: 1
80

08
05

9

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 O

F 
SU

R
VE

Y

I, 
AN

D
Y 

FR
IT

Z,
 O

F 
FR

IT
Z 

LA
N

D
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

, 
LL

C
, 

A 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
 I

N
 T

H
E 

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
U

N
D

ER
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E 

O
F 

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
AT

IO
N

 #
58

48
, 

D
O

H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

AT
 I 

H
AV

E 
C

AR
EF

U
LL

Y 
AN

D
AC

C
U

R
AT

EL
Y

SU
R

VE
YE

D
, S

U
BD

IV
ID

ED
, A

N
D

 P
LA

TT
ED

TH
E 

TR
AC

T 
O

F 
LA

N
D

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 A
BO

VE
, A

N
D

 T
H

AT
TH

E 
AC

C
O

M
PA

N
YI

N
G

PL
AT

D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 H
ER

EI
N

 A
S 

"M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

FA
R

M
S"

, A
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 IN
 T

U
LS

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, S
TA

TE
 O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A,
 IS

 A
 T

R
U

E 
R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

O
F 

TH
E 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AD

E 
O

N
 T

H
E 

G
R

O
U

N
D

U
SI

N
G

G
EN

ER
AL

LY
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 P

R
AC

TI
C

ES
,

AN
D

 M
EE

TS
 O

R
 E

XC
EE

D
S 

TH
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S
AD

O
PT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
ST

AT
E 

BO
AR

D
 O

F 
LI

C
EN

SU
R

E 
FO

R
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

S 
AN

D
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

S.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
AN

D
Y 

FR
IT

Z
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
N

O
. 1

69
4

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A
) ) S

S.
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

TU
LS

A 
   

   
)

BE
FO

R
E 

M
E 

TH
E 

U
N

D
ER

SI
G

N
ED

, A
 N

O
TA

R
Y 

PU
BL

IC
 IN

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

 S
AI

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
N

D
 S

TA
TE

, O
N

 T
H

IS
 _

__
_ 

D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

, 2
02

2,
 P

ER
SO

N
AL

LY
 A

PP
EA

R
ED

 A
N

D
Y 

FR
IT

Z,
 T

O
 M

E 
KN

O
W

N
TO

 B
E 

TH
E 

ID
EN

TI
C

AL
PE

R
SO

N
 W

H
O

 S
U

BS
C

R
IB

ED
H

IS
 N

AM
E 

AS
 A

 L
IC

EN
SE

D
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E
FO

R
EG

O
IN

G
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E

O
F 

SU
R

VE
Y 

AN
D

 A
C

KN
O

W
LE

D
G

ED
TO

 M
E 

TH
AT

 H
E

EX
EC

U
TE

D
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
AS

 H
IS

 F
R

EE
 A

N
D

 V
O

LU
N

TA
R

Y 
AC

T 
AN

D
 D

EE
D

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

U
SE

S 
AN

D
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S 
TH

ER
EI

N
 S

ET
 F

O
R

TH
.

W
IT

N
ES

S 
M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

TH
E 

D
AY

 A
N

D
 Y

EA
R

 A
BO

VE
 W

R
IT

TE
N

.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

JE
N

N
IF

ER
 F

R
IT

Z

M
Y 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 E
XP

IR
ES

: 6
/2

3/
20

26
M

Y 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 N

U
M

BE
R

: 1
40

05
58

9

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 O

F 
TH

E 
O

K
LA

H
O

M
A

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

Q
U

A
LI

TY

TH
E 

TU
LS

A 
O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
H

AS
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

U
SE

 O
F 

PU
BL

IC
 W

AT
ER

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
AN

D
 I

N
D

IV
ID

U
AL

 O
N

-S
IT

E,
 S

EW
ER

SY
ST

EM
S 

O
N

 T
H

E 
__

__
__

_ 
D

AY
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

02
3.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

M
IC

H
AE

L 
C

H
AD

 K
EL

LE
R

SR
. E

N
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
PR

O
G

R
AM

 S
PE

C
IA

LI
ST

 IV

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
Q

U
AL

IT
Y

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

PL
ATO

FF
IC

IA
L 

SE
AL

JE
NN

IF
ER

 F
RI

TZ
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 #

: 1
40

05
58

9
 M

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 E

xp
ire

s:
  6

/2
3/

20
26

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 O

kl
ah

om
a

NO
TA

RY

PU
BL

IC
BY

 A
ND

 F
OR

ST
AT

E 
O

F

OK LA
H

O
MA

O
FF

IC
IA

L 
SE

AL
S. 

AS
HL

EY
 M

CC
AR

TY
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 #

: 1
80

08
05

9
 M

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 E

xp
ire

s:
  0

8/
13

/2
02

6

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 O

kl
ah

om
a

NO
TA

RY

PU
BL

IC
BY

 A
ND

 F
OR

ST
AT

E 
O

F

OK LA
H

O
MA

D
AT

E 
PR

EP
AR

ED
:  

Au
gu

st
 3

, 2
02

3

Sh
ee

t 2
 o

f 2
M

ag
no

lia
 F

ar
m

s
C

Z-
53

6 
/ P

U
D

-8
63

8.7



700

700

70
0

70
0

695

695

69
5

69
5

69
0

690

69
0

69
0

690

690

690

690

69
0

690

690

690

69
068

5

685

68
5

685

685

685

685
685

685

68
5

685

685

68
5

68
0

68
0

680

68
0

680

680

675

67
5

675

689

687
688

687

686

684

684

683

684 686

687

688

689 691

69
2

69
3

69
4

696 697 698

69
9

70
1

702

686

687 68
8

69
2

69
3

69
4

69
6

69
7

69
8

69
8

69
9

69
7

691

692

699

701

67
6

67
7

67
8

67
9

67
4

676

677

678 67
9

68
1

68
2

68
3

68
4

68
7

68
8

68
9

69
1 691

68
7

688

68
9

69
1

692

68
6

68
7

68
8

68
9

68
1 68

2 68
3 68

4

686

68
7

68
8

68
9

686

687

688

689

691

692

693

694

681

682

683

684

688

68
5

684

685

686
687

685

686

684

68
3

683
682

682

682

681

680

68
1

682

681

680

67
9

67
9 680

68
1

68
2

68
3 684

686

687

68
8

68
9

67
8

678677

68
0

678

677

676

677

67
7

676

675

67
1 67

2

670
672

671

67
2 673

691

672

673

67
5

67
4

67
3

67
3

675

671

693

704

70
2

701
703

E/4 CORNER
SECTION 34

FOUND MAG NAIL

EAST LIN
E O

F N
E/4

GUY(8)

GUY

GUY

GUY(2)

HPP

HPP

HPP

PP

HPP

PP

PPD

PP
HPP

PPD(2)

PP

HPP

FIBER OPTIC
MARKER

            

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

UC

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OEOE
OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE

OE963

875

UC

MB

702

6

2

1

2

6

3

5

4

3

2

1

100' KAMO Perpetual Easement

(Document No. 2008016810)

(Document No. 2010094227)

Unplatted

100
' K

AMO Elec
tric

 Ease
ment

(Docu
ment

 No. 2
008

098
530

)

24
.7

5 
St

at
ut

or
y R

igh
t-o

f-W
ay

3/
4"

 P
ipe

lin
e 

Cr
os

sin
g 

Ut
ilit

y P
er

m
it

(B
oo

k 5
67

3,
 P

ag
e 

25
79

)

15
' O

NG
 E

as
em

en
t

(D
oc

um
en

t N
o.

 2
01

40
10

51
2)

Unplatted

Magnolia Estates

M
ag

no
lia

 E
st

at
esU

np
la

tte
d

U
np

la
tte

d

5

6

3

2

1

1
20

' R
igh

t-o
f-W

ay
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t
to

 O
km

ulg
ee

 C
ou

nt
y R

W
D#

6
(D

oc
um

en
t N

o.
 _

__
__

__
__

_)

17.
5' U

/E

15
' U

/E

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

25'
 U/E

35
' B

/L

17
.5

' U
/E

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

35
' B

/L
25

' U
/E

15
' U

/E

35' B/L
25' U/E

17
.5

' U
/E

25'
 U/E35'

 B/L

15'
 U/E

17
.5'

 U/E

25'
 U/E35'

 B/L

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

7

11

8

9

10
12

1

13

4

25'
 U/E

35'
 B/L

25' U/E35' B/L

17.5' U/E

35' B/L
25' U/E

35' B/L
25' U/E

35
' B

/L
25

' U
/E

17.5' U/E17.5' U/E

25'
 U/E35'

 B/L

25
' U

/E

35
' B

/L

25'
 U/E

35'
 B/L

25'
 U/E

35'
 B/L

17.
5' U

/E

17.
5' U

/E

17
.5

' U
/E

17
.5

' U
/E

17.
5' U

/E

15
' U

/E

15
' U

/E

15' U/E

15' U/E

15
' U

/E

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

25
' U

/E
35

' B
/L

25
' U

/E

35
' B

/L

100
' K

AMO Elec
tric

 Ease
ment

(Docu
ment

 No. 2
008

098
530

)

50'x200' Guy Easement
(Document No. 2008016810)
(Document No. 2010094227)

20' OD/E

20
' O

D/E

15' U/E

15'
 U/E

11' U/E

17.5' U/E (Plat #7019)

17
.5

' U
/E

 (P
lat

 #
70

19
)

5' 
U/

E 
(P

lat
 #

70
19

)

5' 
U/

E 
(P

lat
 #

70
19

)

17.5' U/E (Plat #7019)

17
.5

' U
/E

17
.5' 

U/E

17
.5

' U
/E

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

17.5' U/E (Plat #7019)

17
.5

' U
/E

 (P
lat

 #
70

19
)

17
.5

' U
/E

 (P
lat

 #
70

19
)

15' U/E

15' U/E15' U/E

35' B/L
25' U/E

35' B/L
25' U/E

25' U/E

25
' U

/E

35
' B

/L

25
' U

/E

17
.5' 

U/E
17

.5' 
U/E

17
.5

' U
/E

17
.5' 

U/E (P
lat 

#7
01

9)

15
' U

/E

15
' U

/E

15
' U

/E

15
' U

/E

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

11

10

12 13 14
15

161718

1

2
2

3

6

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5' U/E (Plat #7019)

5
4

3
2

1
3

2

2

1

50
' B

/L
 (P

lat
 #

70
19

)

17
.5

' U
/E

 (P
lat

 #
70

19
)

50
' B

/L
 (P

lat
 #

70
19

)

17
.5

' U
/E

 (P
lat

 #
70

19
)


























































 


















700
703

704

69
5

69
0

68
5

68
0

67
9 68
1

67
8

680

685

68
768

7

688

688

68
5

67
6

67
6

67
5

680

685

68
9

685

683

682 682
683

681

68
5

67
5

673

67
4

67
4

67
5

67
5

676

675

674

67
3 676

675

674

67
4

67
4

67
3

67
4

674

674

672671

67
3

67
5

67
6

680 685

69
0

69
0 69

1

68
5

68
4

68
3

680

67
6

67
7

691

68
4

69
1

69
0

68
9

68
8

68
7

69
0

690

695

695

695

690

685

687

700
703

67
5

67
6 67

5

692

68
6

68
6

68
3

67
7

68
2

683
686

686
683

683

687
688

N

20
0

10
0

50
0

Sc
al

e:
 1

" =
 1

00
'

TH
IS

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 IN
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 O
K

LA
H

O
M

A
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
Q

U
A

LI
TY

(O
D

EQ
) R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 L
O

T
SI

ZE
 F

O
R

 IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L 
SE

PT
IC

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
FO

R
EA

C
H

 L
O

T

CO
N

CE
PT

U
AL

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
PL

AN
D

AT
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

:  
Au

gu
st

 3
, 2

02
3

Sh
ee

t 1
 o

f 1
M

ag
no

lia
 F

ar
m

s
PU

D
-8

63

E
R

1
3

EA
ST

 1
71

st
 S

TR
EE

T 
SO

U
TH

NT 1
7

3
4

L
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 M
a

p
SC

AL
E:

 1
"=

20
00

'

EA
ST

 1
81

st
 S

TR
EE

T 
SO

U
TH

SOUTH YALE AVENUNE

SOUTH SHERIDAN ROAD

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

UN
PLA

TTE
D

UN
PLA

TTE
D

UN
PLA

TTE
D

UN
PLA

TTE
D

MA
GN

OLI
A

VIL
LAG

E

THE
 RE

SER
VE

AT 
MA

GN
OLI

A

MA
GN

OLI
A

EST
ATE

S

MAGNOLIA
ESTATES

MA
GN

OLI
A

EST
ATE

S

UN
P.

MA
GN

OLI
A

CR
OS

SIN
G

En
gi

ne
er

EN
G

IN
EE

R
ED

 B
Y 

D
ES

IG
N

, P
LL

C
P.

O
. B

O
X 

15
56

7
D

EL
 C

IT
Y,

 O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

73
15

5
PH

O
N

E:
 (4

05
) 2

34
-0

98
0

ah
al

e@
en

gi
ne

er
ed

by
de

si
gn

.p
ro

C
.A

. #
 7

65
5 

 E
XP

IR
ES

 6
-3

0-
20

24

O
w

ne
r /

 D
ev

el
op

er
PI

N
E 

SP
R

IN
G

S 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

G
R

O
U

P,
 L

LC
13

76
 E

AS
T 

18
1S

T 
ST

R
EE

T 
SO

U
TH

M
O

U
N

D
S,

 O
K 

74
04

7
PH

O
N

E:
 (9

18
) 8

30
-7

99
8

M
R

. J
ER

R
Y 

G
O

R
D

O
N

Su
rv

ey
or

FR
IT

Z 
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
, L

LC
20

17
 W

ES
T 

91
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

TU
LS

A,
 O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
 7

41
32

PH
O

N
E:

 (9
18

) 2
31

-0
57

5
fri

tz
la

nd
su

rv
ey

in
g@

gm
ai

l.c
om

C
.A

. #
 5

84
8 

  E
XP

IR
ES

: 6
-3

0-
20

24

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 IN

 T
U

LS
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, S

TA
TE

 O
F 

O
KL

AH
O

M
A,

 B
EI

N
G

 A
 P

AR
T 

O
F 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 Q
U

AR
TE

R
 (N

E/
4)

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 T

H
IR

TY
-F

O
U

R
 (3

4)
, T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 S

EV
EN

TE
EN

(1
7)

 N
O

R
TH

, R
AN

G
E 

TH
IR

TE
EN

 (1
3)

 E
AS

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
IN

D
IA

N
 B

AS
E 

AN
D

 M
ER

ID
IA

N
, T

U
LS

A
C

O
U

N
TY

, S
TA

TE
 O

F 
O

KL
AH

O
M

A,
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
T

SU
R

VE
Y 

TH
ER

EO
F.

M
ag

no
lia

 F
ar

m
s

PU
D

-8
63

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

U
B

LI
C

 S
TR

EE
T,

 T
YP

IC
A

L
(2

4'
 W

ID
E 

AS
PH

AL
T 

W
/ B

AR
 D

IT
C

H
ES

)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

A
TE

R
LI

N
E,

 T
YP

IC
A

L
(O

KM
U

LG
EE

 C
O

U
N

TY
 R

W
D

#6
)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

U
B

LI
C

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
(T

YP
IC

A
L)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
(D

R
Y 

PO
N

D
 - 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

BY
 H

.O
.A

.)

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

O
U

TL
ET

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 6

" 
O

K
M

U
LG

EE
 C

O
U

N
TY

R
W

D
 #

6 
W

A
TE

R
LI

N
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

A
TE

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E

(L
O

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
ST

R
EE

T 
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
)

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

O
U

TL
ET

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
(W

ET
 P

O
N

D
 - 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

BY
 O

W
N

ER
 O

F 
LO

TS
 1

 &
 2

, B
LO

C
K 

2 
- M

AG
N

O
LI

A 
ES

TA
TE

S)

8.8



Case:  41 East Apartments 

Hearing Date:  September 6, 2023 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Nathan Foster 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Tanner Consulting, LLC 

Owner: 151 Bixby, LLC  

Location Map:  
(shown with City Council Districts) 

Applicant Proposal: 

Preliminary Plat  

1 lot, 1 block, on 12.91 ± acres 

Location: North and east of the northeast corner of 
East 41st Street South and South 145th East Avenue 

Zoning:  RM-3 with optional development 
plan (Z-7683)  

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat 

City Council District: 6 
Councilor Name: Christian Bengel 
County Commission District: 1 
Commissioner Name:  Stan Sallee 

9.1



PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT 
41 East Apartments - (CD 6)   
North and east of the northeast corner of East 41st Street South and South 145th 
East Avenue 

This plat consists of 1 lot, 1 block on 12.91 ± acres. 

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on August 17th and provided the 
following conditions:  

1. Zoning:  The property is currently zoned RM-3 with an optional development
plan, Z-7683.  The proposed lot conforms to the requirements of the
development plan.  Optional development plan number must be included on
the face of the plat and the approved development standards are required to
be incorporated into the deed of dedication.

2. Addressing: City of Tulsa addresses and street names must be assigned
and affixed to the face of the final plat along with the address disclaimer.

3. Transportation & Traffic:  Sidewalks and appropriate ADA compliant
ramps are required along all street frontages adjacent to the property.  Right-
of-way permits will be required for driveways connecting to public streets.
IDP approval is required prior to final plat approval. Label and dimension all
street right-of-way adjacent to the site with either recording information or
“dedicated by plat”. Right-of-way dedications are required to comply with
major street and highway plan. Align limits of access and no access
dimensions with proposed driveway. Fire access roads will require a
minimum 28 feet inside turning radius. Ensure proper right of way dedication
is made for turn lane extension.

4. Sewer/Water:  Label and dimension all required or existing easements.  Any
required offsite easements are required to be recorded and recording
information must be provided on the final plat. Internal lines that serve only
this project should be made private.

5. Engineering Graphics: Submit subdivision control data sheet with final plat.
Provide the date of the surveyor’s last visit or range if consecutive days.
Update surveyor/engineer heading with valid expiration date.

6. Stormwater, Drainage, & Floodplain: IDP approval for storm sewer
improvements is required prior to final plat approval.

7. Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Cable, Pipeline, Others:  All utilities
indicated to serve the site must provide a release prior to final plat approval.
Provide a Certificate of Records Search from the Oklahoma Corporation
Commission to verify no oil & gas activity on the site.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the preliminary subdivision plat subject to the 
conditions provided by TAC and all other requirements of the Subdivision and 
Development Regulations.  City of Tulsa release letter is required prior to final 
plat approval.  

9.2



E 38TH ST S

E 39TH ST S

E 37TH ST S

S
 1

50
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

E 37TH PL S

E 39TH PL S

E 40TH PL S

S
 1

46
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

47
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

49
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

44
T

H
 E

 P
L

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 P
L

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

N
 P

O
P

L
A

R
 A

V
E

S
 1

43
R

D
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

44
TH

 E
 A

V
E

E 37TH ST S

S
 1

44
TH

 E
 P

L

S
 1

47
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

49
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

50
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

E 37TH PL S

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

PUD-94

Z-7683

Z-7521

RS-3

AG

AG

A-R-3

R-3

RM-3

A-CG

RM-0

RS-4

A-RD

CS

E 41ST ST S

S
 1

45
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

0 200 400
Feet o41 East Apartments

SUBJECT TRACT

9.3



E 38TH ST S

E 39TH ST S

E 37TH ST S

S
 1

50
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

E 37TH PL S

E 39TH PL S

E 40TH PL S

S
 1

46
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

47
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

49
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

44
T

H
 E

 P
L

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 P
L

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

N
 P

O
P

L
A

R
 A

V
E

S
 1

43
R

D
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

44
TH

 E
 A

V
E

S
 1

47
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

E 37TH ST S

S
 1

49
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

44
TH

 E
 P

L

S
 1

50
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

E 37TH PL S

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 A
V

E
E 41ST ST S

S
 1

45
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

0 200 400
Feet o41 East Apartments

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

9.4



E 38TH ST S

E 39TH ST S

E 37TH ST S

S
 1

50
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

E 37TH PL S

E 39TH PL S

E 40TH PL S

S
 1

46
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

47
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

49
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

44
T

H
 E

 P
L

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 P
L

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

N
 P

O
P

L
A

R
 A

V
E

S
 1

43
R

D
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

44
TH

 E
 A

V
E

E 37TH ST S

S
 1

44
TH

 E
 P

L

S
 1

47
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

49
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

S
 1

50
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

E 37TH PL S

S
 1

48
T

H
 E

 A
V

E
E 41ST ST S

S
 1

45
T

H
 E

 A
V

E

0 200 400
Feet o41 East Apartments

Land Use Plan Categories

Arkansas River Corridor

Downtown

Employment

Local Center

Multiple Use

Neighborhood

Park and Open Space

Regional Center

SUBJECT TRACT

9.5



Block 1

41 East Apartments41 East Apartments
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 SW/4) OF SECTION TWENTY-TWO (22),

TOWNSHIP NINETEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE FOURTEEN (14) EAST OF THE INDIAN MERIDIAN
A SUBDIVISION WITHIN THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

N

T

R E

NORTH
Location Map
Scale: 1"= 2000'

22 19

14

OWNER:
151 Bixby LLC

AN OKLAHOMA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
CONTACT:  JULIUS PUMA

EMAIL:  PUMA74011@YAHOO.COM
10618 South Winston Court

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74137
Phone: (918) 298-6700

41 East Apartments
SHEET 1 OF 2

NORTH

Tanner Consulting

25

Scale: 1"= 50'

50 750

DATE OF PREPARATION:  July 27, 2023

Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission

Approval Date:

TMAPC/INCOG

CITY ENGINEER

Council of the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma

Approval Date:

CHAIRMAN

MAYOR

CITY ATTORNEY

ATTEST: CITY CLERK

FINAL  PLAT
ENDORSEMENT OF APPROVAL

The approval of this Final Plat will expire one
year from the date of City Council approval if not
filed in the Office of the County Clerk before that
date.

SUBDIVISION CONTAINS:

ONE (1) LOT
IN ONE (1) BLOCK

GROSS SUBDIVISION AREA:  12.921 ACRES
NET SUBDIVISION AREA: 11.724

Notes:
1. THIS PLAT MEETS THE OKLAHOMA MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR THE

PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING AS ADOPTED BY THE OKLAHOMA
STATE BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND
LAND SURVEYORS.

2. ALL PROPERTY CORNERS ARE SET 3/8" IRON REBAR WITH YELLOW
CAP STAMPED "TANNER RLS 1435" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE OKLAHOMA
STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH ZONE (3501), NORTH
AMERICAN DATUM 1983 (NAD83); SAID BEARINGS ARE BASED
LOCALLY UPON FIELD-OBSERVED TIES TO THE FOLLOWING
MONUMENTS:

(a) FOUND MAGNETIC NAIL AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4) OF SECTION 22

(b) FOUND MAGNETIC NAIL AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4) OF SECTION 22;

THE BEARING BETWEEN SAID MONUMENTS BEING SOUTH 88°44'17"
WEST.

4. ADDRESSES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE ACCURATE AT THE TIME THE
PLAT WAS FILED.  ADDRESSES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND SHOULD
NEVER BE RELIED ON IN PLACE OF THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION.

5. ACCESS AT THE TIME OF PLAT WAS PROVIDED BY SOUTH 145TH EAST
AVENUE AND EAST 41ST STREET SOUTH BY VIRTUE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT.

LEGEND

B/L BUILDING LINE
BK PG BOOK & PAGE
DOC DOCUMENT
ESMT EASEMENT
FL/E FENCE & LANDSCAPE EASEMENT
R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY
SEP INSTR SEPARATE INSTRUMENT
U/E UTILITY EASEMENT
1234 ADDRESS ASSIGNED

SET MONUMENT (SEE NOTE #2)
FOUND MONUMENT

SURVEYOR/ENGINEER:
Tanner Consulting, LLC

DAN E. TANNER, P.L.S. NO. 1435
OK CA NO. 2661, EXPIRES 6/30/2019

EMAIL:  DAN@TANNERBAITSHOP.COM

5323 South Lewis Avenue
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74105
Phone: (918) 745-9929

DETAIL "A"
1"=20'

DETAIL "A"

P
:\
2
0
2
2
\2

2
2
2
1\
C
iv
il
\S

he
et

s\
2
2
2
2
1f

p.
dw

g
, 
F
P
1,
 7

/2
7
/2

0
2
3
 2

:1
5
:3

1 
P
M
, 
E
L
ea

, 
1:
1,
 T

a
nn

er
 C

on
su

lt
in

g
, 
L
L
C
, 
O
K
 C

A
 2

6
6
1 
E
xp

 6
/3

0
/2

0
2
5

9.6



DATE OF PREPARATION:  July 27, 2023

41 East Apartments41 East Apartments
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 SW/4) OF SECTION TWENTY-TWO (22),

TOWNSHIP NINETEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE FOURTEEN (14) EAST OF THE INDIAN MERIDIAN
A SUBDIVISION WITHIN THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

OPTIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN Z-7683

41 East Apartments
SHEET 2 OF 2

DEED OF DEDICATION & RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT 151 BIXBY LLC, AN OKLAHOMA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, HEREINAFTER
REFERRED TO AS THE "OWNER", IS THE OWNER OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED REAL
ESTATE SITUATED IN THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

A TRACT OF LAND THAT IS A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 SW/4) OF SECTION TWENTY-TWO (22), TOWNSHIP
NINETEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE FOURTEEN (14) EAST OF THE INDIAN MERIDIAN,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
SURVEY THEREOF, SAID TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4)
OF SAID SECTION 22; THENCE SOUTH 88°44'17" WEST AND ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE OF SAID SW/4, FOR A DISTANCE OF 1728.81 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 88°44'17" WEST AND CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, FOR
A DISTANCE OF 528.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 1°28'54" WEST AND PARALLEL WITH
THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER FOR A DISTANCE OF 330.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 88°44'17" WEST AND PARALLEL WITH THE SOUTH LINE, FOR A
DISTANCE OF 380.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST
QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 1°28'54" WEST AND ALONG SAID WEST LINE, FOR A
DISTANCE OF 427.89 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°43'42" EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF
908.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1°28'54" EAST AND PARALLEL WITH SAID WEST LINE,
FOR A DISTANCE OF 758.05 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

SAID TRACT CONTAINS 562,832 SQUARE FEET OR 12.921 ACRES.

THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH ZONE (3501), NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983
(NAD83); SAID BEARINGS ARE BASED LOCALLY UPON FIELD-OBSERVED TIES TO THE
FOLLOWING MONUMENTS:

1. FOUND MAGNETIC NAIL AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER (SW/4) OF SECTION 22;

2. FOUND MAGNETIC NAIL AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER (SW/4) OF SECTION 22

THE BEARING BETWEEN SAID MONUMENTS BEING SOUTH 88°44'17" WEST.

THE OWNER HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED, STAKED, PLATTED, AND
SUBDIVIDED INTO ONE (1) LOT IN ONE (1) BLOCK AND STREETS AS SHOWN BY THE
ACCOMPANYING PLAT AND SURVEY THEREOF, AND WHICH PLAT IS MADE A PART
HEREOF; AND THE OWNER HAS GIVEN TO SAID PLAT THE NAME OF "41 EAST
APARTMENTS", A SUBDIVISION WITHIN THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
(WHEREVER THE WORD "SUBDIVISION" APPEARS HEREIN THE SAME SHALL
CONCLUSIVELY BE DEEMED TO MEAN "41 EAST APARTMENTS" UNLESS THE CONTEXT
CLEARLY DICTATES OTHERWISE. LIKEWISE, WHEREVER THE WORD "CITY" APPEARS
HEREIN THE SAME SHALL CONCLUSIVELY BE DEEMED TO MEAN THE CITY OF TULSA,
OKLAHOMA, UNLESS THE CONTEXT CLEARLY DICTATES OTHERWISE). NOW, THEREFORE,
THE OWNER, FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FOR THE ORDERLY DEVELOPMENT OF
THE SUBDIVISION AND FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSURING ADEQUATE RESTRICTIONS FOR
THE MUTUAL BENEFIT OF THE OWNER, ITS SUCCESSORS, GRANTEES AND ASSIGNS, AND
THE BENEFICIARIES OF THE COVENANTS AS SET FORTH HEREIN, DOES HEREBY IMPOSE
THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS, WHICH SHALL BE COVENANTS
RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND WHICH SHALL BE ENFORCEABLE AS HEREINAFTER SET
FORTH.

SECTION I.  STREETS AND UTILITY EASEMENTS

THE OWNER DOES HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY
DESIGNATED ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT AS EAST 41ST STREET SOUTH AND SOUTH
145TH EAST AVENUE AND DOES FURTHER DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE UTILITY
EASEMENTS DESIGNATED AS “U/E” OR “UTILITY EASEMENT” FOR THE SEVERAL PURPOSES
OF CONSTRUCTING, MAINTAINING, OPERATING, REPAIRING, REPLACING, AND/OR
REMOVING ANY AND ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES, INCLUDING STORM SEWERS, SANITARY
SEWERS, TELEPHONE AND COMMUNICATION LINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES AND
TRANSFORMERS, GAS LINES, WATER LINES AND CABLE TELEVISION LINES, TOGETHER
WITH ALL FITTINGS, INCLUDING THE POLES, WIRES, CONDUITS, PIPES, VALVES, METERS,
MANHOLES AND EQUIPMENT FOR EACH OF SUCH FACILITIES AND ANY OTHER
APPURTENANCES THERETO, WITH THE RIGHTS OF INGRESS AND EGRESS TO AND UPON
THE UTILITY EASEMENTS FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES AFORESAID, TOGETHER WITH
SIMILAR EASEMENT RIGHTS WITHIN THE PUBLIC STREETS, PROVIDED HOWEVER, THE
OWNER HEREBY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CONSTRUCT, MAINTAIN, OPERATE, LAY, AND
REPAIR OR REPLACE WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF
INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR SUCH CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, OPERATION, LAYING,
REPAIRING, AND REPLACING OVER, ACROSS, AND ALONG ALL OF THE UTILITY EASEMENTS
DEPICTED ON THE PLAT, FOR THE PURPOSE OF FURNISHING WATER AND/OR SEWER
SERVICES TO THE AREA INCLUDED IN THE PLAT. THE OWNER HEREBY IMPOSES A
RESTRICTIVE COVENANT, WHICH COVENANT SHALL BE BINDING ON THE LOT OWNER
AND SHALL BE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA, AND BY THE SUPPLIER
OF ANY AFFECTED UTILITY SERVICE THAT, WITHIN THE UTILITY EASEMENTS DEPICTED ON
THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, NO BUILDING, STRUCTURE, OR OTHER ABOVE OR BELOW
GROUND OBSTRUCTION THAT INTERFERES WITH THE ABOVE SET FORTH USES AND
PURPOSES OF THE UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL BE PLACED, ERECTED, INSTALLED, OR
MAINTAINED, PROVIDED HOWEVER, NOTHING HEREIN SHALL BE DEEMED TO PROHIBIT
DRIVES, PARKING AREAS, CURBING, LANDSCAPING, AND CUSTOMARY SCREENING FENCES
THAT DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN OBSTRUCTION.

1.1. WATER, SANITARY SEWER, AND STORM SEWER SERVICE

1.1.1. THE OWNER OF THE LOT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF THE
PUBLIC WATER MAINS, SANITARY SEWER MAINS, AND STORM SEWERS LOCATED ON
SUCH OWNER'S LOT.

1.1.2. WITHIN THE UTILITY AND RESTRICTED WATERLINE EASEMENT AREAS DEPICTED ON
THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, THE ALTERATION OF GRADE FROM THE CONTOURS EXISTING
UPON THE COMPLETION OF THE INSTALLATION OF A PUBLIC WATER MAIN, SANITARY
SEWER MAIN, OR STORM SEWER, OR ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY WHICH, IN THE
JUDGMENT OF THE CITY OF TULSA, WOULD INTERFERE WITH PUBLIC WATER MAINS,
SANITARY SEWER MAINS, OR STORM SEWERS, SHALL BE PROHIBITED.

1.1.3. THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA, OR ITS SUCCESSORS, SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ORDINARY MAINTENANCE OF PUBLIC WATER MAINS, SANITARY SEWER MAINS, AND
STORM SEWERS BUT THE OWNER OF THE LOT SHALL PAY FOR DAMAGE OR RELOCATION
OF SUCH FACILITIES CAUSED OR NECESSITATED BY ACTS OF THE OWNER OF THE LOT OR
SAID OWNER'S AGENTS OR CONTRACTORS.

1.1.4. THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA, OR ITS SUCCESSORS, SHALL AT ALL TIMES HAVE
RIGHT OF ACCESS TO ALL UTILITY AND RESTRICTED WATERLINE EASEMENTS DEPICTED ON
THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, OR OTHERWISE PROVIDED FOR IN THIS DEED OF
DEDICATION, FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, MAINTAINING, REMOVING OR
REPLACING ANY PORTION OF UNDERGROUND WATER, SANITARY SEWER, OR STORM
SEWER FACILITIES.

1.1.5. THE FOREGOING COVENANTS SET FORTH IN THIS SUBSECTION 1.1. SHALL BE
ENFORCEABLE BY THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA, OR ITS SUCCESSORS, AND THE
OWNER OF THE LOT AGREES TO BE BOUND HEREBY.

1.2. PAVING AND LANDSCAPING WITHIN EASEMENTS

THE LOT OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR OF DAMAGE TO LANDSCAPING
AND PAVING OCCASIONED BY INSTALLATION OR NECESSARY MAINTENANCE OF
UNDERGROUND WATER, SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER, NATURAL GAS,
COMMUNICATION, CABLE TELEVISION OR ELECTRIC FACILITIES WITHIN THE EASEMENT
AREAS DEPICTED UPON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, PROVIDED THE CITY OF TULSA,
OKLAHOMA, OR ITS SUCCESSORS, OR THE SUPPLIER OF THE UTILITY SERVICE SHALL USE
REASONABLE CARE IN THE PERFORMANCE OF SUCH ACTIVITIES.

1.3. UNDERGROUND SERVICE

1.3.1. OVERHEAD LINES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, COMMUNICATION,
AND CABLE TELEVISION SERVICES AND STREET LIGHT POLES OR STANDARDS MAY BE
LOCATED WITHIN THE PERIMETER STREET RIGHTS-OF-WAY DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT AND
WITHIN THE PERIMETER UTILITY EASEMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION.  EXCEPT AS PROVIDED
IN THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING SENTENCE, ALL SUPPLY LINES INCLUDING ELECTRIC,
TELEPHONE, COMMUNICATION, CABLE TELEVISION AND GAS LINES SHALL BE LOCATED
UNDERGROUND IN THE EASEMENTS DEDICATED FOR GENERAL UTILITY SERVICES AND IN
THE RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF THE PUBLIC STREETS AS DEPICTED ON THE ACCOMPANYING
PLAT. SERVICE PEDESTALS AND TRANSFORMERS, AS SOURCES OF SUPPLY AT SECONDARY
VOLTAGES, MAY ALSO BE LOCATED IN THE UTILITY EASEMENTS.

1.3.2. UNDERGROUND SERVICE CABLES AND GAS SERVICE LINES TO ALL STRUCTURES
WHICH ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BE RUN FROM THE NEAREST GAS
MAIN, SERVICE PEDESTAL, OR TRANSFORMER TO THE POINT OF USAGE DETERMINED BY
THE LOCATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF SUCH STRUCTURE AS MAY BE LOCATED UPON
THE LOT, PROVIDED THAT, UPON THE INSTALLATION OF A SERVICE CABLE OR GAS
SERVICE LINE TO A PARTICULAR STRUCTURE, THE SUPPLIER OF SERVICE SHALL
THEREAFTER BE DEEMED TO HAVE A DEFINITIVE, PERMANENT, EFFECTIVE AND
NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT ON THE LOT, COVERING A 5 FOOT STRIP EXTENDING 2.5 FEET
ON EACH SIDE OF THE SERVICE CABLE OR LINE EXTENDING FROM THE GAS MAIN,
SERVICE PEDESTAL, OR TRANSFORMER TO THE SERVICE ENTRANCE ON THE STRUCTURE.

1.3.3. THE SUPPLIER OF ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, COMMUNICATION, CABLE TELEVISION
AND GAS SERVICES, THROUGH ITS AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES, SHALL AT ALL TIMES HAVE
THE RIGHT OF ACCESS TO ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OR OTHERWISE
PROVIDED FOR IN THIS DEED OF DEDICATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING,
MAINTAINING, REMOVING, REPAIRING, OR REPLACING ANY PORTION OF THE
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, COMMUNICATION, OR GAS FACILITIES INSTALLED
BY THE SUPPLIER OF THE UTILITY SERVICE.

1.3.4. THE OWNER OF THE LOT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF THE
UNDERGROUND SERVICE FACILITIES LOCATED ON SAID OWNER'S LOT AND SHALL
PREVENT THE ALTERATION OF GRADE OR ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY WHICH WOULD
INTERFERE WITH THE ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, COMMUNICATION, CABLE TELEVISION, OR
GAS FACILITIES. EACH SUPPLIER OF SERVICE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ORDINARY
MAINTENANCE OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, BUT THE OWNER OF THE LOT SHALL PAY
FOR DAMAGE OR RELOCATION OF SUCH FACILITIES CAUSED OR NECESSITATED BY ACTS
OF THE LOT OWNER OR SAID OWNER'S AGENTS OR CONTRACTORS.

1.3.5. THE COVENANTS SET FORTH IN THIS SUBSECTION 1.3. SHALL BE ENFORCEABLE BY
EACH SUPPLIER OF THE ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, COMMUNICATION, CABLE TELEVISION, OR
GAS SERVICE AND THE OWNER OF THE LOT AGREES TO BE BOUND HEREBY.

1.4. RESTRICTED WATERLINE EASEMENT (RWE)

THE OWNER DOES HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC PERPETUAL EASEMENTS ON, OVER,
AND ACROSS THOSE AREAS DEPICTED ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT AS “RESTRICTED
WATERLINE EASEMENT” OR “RWE” FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTING,
MAINTAINING, OPERATING, REPAIRING, REPLACING, AND/OR REMOVING WATERLINES
TOGETHER WITH ALL FITTINGS INCLUDING THE PIPES, VALVES, METERS AND EQUIPMENT
AND OTHER APPURTENANCES THERETO TOGETHER WITH RIGHTS OF INGRESS AND
EGRESS TO AND UPON THE EASEMENTS FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES STATED.

1.5.  SURFACE DRAINAGE

ALL PROPERTY WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHALL RECEIVE AND DRAIN, IN AN
UNOBSTRUCTED MANNER, THE STORM AND SURFACE WATERS FROM LOTS AND
DRAINAGE AREAS OF HIGHER ELEVATION.  NO OWNER OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE
SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT OR PERMIT TO BE CONSTRUCTED ANY FENCING OR
OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH WOULD IMPAIR THE DRAINAGE OF STORM AND SURFACE
WATERS OVER AND ACROSS THE OWNER'S LOT OR RESERVE AREA. THE FOREGOING
COVENANTS SET FORTH IN THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL BE ENFORCEABLE BY ANY AFFECTED
LOT OR RESERVE AREA OWNER AND BY THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA.

1.6.  LIMITS OF NO ACCESS

THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER HEREBY RELINQUISHES RIGHTS OF VEHICULAR INGRESS OR
EGRESS FROM ANY PORTION OF THE PROPERTY ADJACENT TO EAST 41ST STREET SOUTH
OR SOUTH 145TH EAST AVENUE WITHIN THE BOUNDS DESIGNATED AS “LIMITS OF NO
ACCESS” (“LNA”) ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, WHICH “LIMITS OF NO ACCESS” MAY BE
AMENDED OR RELEASED BY THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION,
OR ITS SUCCESSOR, AND WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA, OR AS
OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY THE STATUTES AND LAWS OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA
PERTAINING THERETO, AND THE LIMITS OF NO ACCESS ABOVE ESTABLISHED SHALL BE
ENFORCEABLE BY THE CITY OF TULSA.

1.7.   SIDEWALKS

THE OWNER SHALL CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN SIDEWALKS ALONG STREETS
DESIGNATED BY AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA
SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AND CITY OF TULSA ORDINANCES AND
IN CONFORMANCE WITH CITY OF TULSA ENGINEERING DESIGN STANDARDS.  ALL SUCH
SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE OWNER PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE
FIRST OCCUPANCY PERMIT FOR A BUILDING IN THE SUBDIVISION.

1.8.   CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY RESTRICTIONS

NO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR A BUILDING WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHALL BE
ISSUED BY THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA UNTIL CONSTRUCTION OF THE REQUIRED
INFRASTRUCTURE (STREETS, WATER, SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER SYSTEMS, AND
SIDEWALKS) SERVING THE ENTIRE SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND ACCEPTED
BY THE CITY.  NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE CITY MAY AUTHORIZE THE
ISSUANCE OF A TEMPORARY CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY IF, IN THE CITY'S SOLE
DISCRETION, THE CIRCUMSTANCES SUPPORT THE ISSUANCE.  FURTHER
NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE CITY MAY AUTHORIZE THE PHASING OF THE
CONSTRUCTION OF INFRASTRUCTURE WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION, AND IF PHASING IS
AUTHORIZED, A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR A BUILDING WITHIN AN AUTHORIZED
PHASE MAY ISSUE UPON THE COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE
SERVING THE PARTICULAR PHASE.  BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OCCURRING PRIOR TO THE
CITY'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE AT THE RISK OF THE OWNER OF
THE LOT, NOTWITHSTANDING THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT OR OF A
TEMPORARY CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

1.9.  STORMWATER DETENTION EASEMENT

1.9.1. THE OWNER DOES HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC A PERPETUAL EASEMENT ON,
OVER, AND ACROSS THAT AREA DESIGNATED AND SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING
PLAT AS "STORMWATER DETENTION EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSES OF PERMITTING
THE FLOW, CONVEYANCE, RETENTION, DETENTION, AND DISCHARGE OF STORMWATER
RUNOFF FROM THE SUBDIVISION.

1.9.2. DETENTION, RETENTION AND OTHER DRAINAGE FACILITIES LOCATED WITHIN THE
STORMWATER DETENTION EASEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA.

1.9.3. NO FENCE, WALL, BUILDING, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE PLACED OR
MAINTAINED WITHIN THE STORMWATER DETENTION EASEMENT NOR SHALL THERE BE
ANY ALTERATION OF GRADE IN SAID EASEMENT UNLESS APPROVED BY THE CITY OF
TULSA, OKLAHOMA.

1.9.4. DETENTION, RETENTION, AND OTHER DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL BE MAINTAINED
BY THE OWNER OF LOT 1, AS SUBJECT TO THE STORMWATER DETENTION EASEMENT, TO
THE EXTENT NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE THE INTENDED DRAINAGE, RETENTION, AND
DETENTION FUNCTIONS INCLUDING REPAIR OF APPURTENANCES AND REMOVAL OF
OBSTRUCTIONS AND SILTATION. SUCH FACILITIES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE OWNER
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM STANDARDS:

1.9.4.1. GRASS AREAS SHALL BE MOWED (IN SEASON) AT REGULAR INTERVALS OF FOUR
WEEKS, OR LESS.

1.9.4.2. CONCRETE APPURTENANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD CONDITION AND
REPLACED IF DAMAGED.

1.9.4.3. THE DETENTION EASEMENT SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF DEBRIS.
1.9.4.4. CLEANING OF SILTATION AND VEGETATION FROM CONCRETE CHANNELS SHALL

BE PERFORMED TWICE YEARLY.

1.9.5. LANDSCAPING, APPROVED BY THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA, SHALL BE ALLOWED
WITHIN THE STORMWATER DETENTION EASEMENT.

1.9.6. IN THE EVENT THE OWNER OF LOT 1, AS SUBJECT TO THE STORMWATER
DETENTION EASEMENT, SHOULD FAIL TO MAINTAIN THE STORMWATER DETENTION,
RETENTION, AND DRAINAGE FACILITIES, OR IN THE EVENT OF THE PLACEMENT OF AN
OBSTRUCTION, THE ACCUMULATION OF SILTATION, OR THE ALTERATION OF GRADE,
WITHIN THE EASEMENT AREA, THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA, OR ITS DESIGNATED
CONTRACTOR, MAY ENTER THE EASEMENT AREA AND PERFORM SUCH MAINTENANCE AS
NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE THE INTENDED DRAINAGE FUNCTIONS, AND MAY REMOVE ANY
OBSTRUCTION OR CORRECT ANY ALTERATION OF GRADE, AND THE COSTS THEREOF
SHALL BE PAID BY THE OWNER OF LOT 1, AS SUBJECT TO THE EASEMENT. IN THE EVENT
THE OWNER FAILS TO PAY THE COSTS OF MAINTENANCE AFTER COMPLETION OF THE
MAINTENANCE AND RECEIPT OF A STATEMENT OF COSTS, THE CITY OF TULSA,
OKLAHOMA, MAY FILE OF RECORD A COPY OF THE STATEMENT OF COSTS IN THE LAND
RECORDS OF THE TULSA COUNTY CLERK, AND THEREAFTER THE COSTS SHALL BE A LIEN
AGAINST ALL PROPERTY IN THE SUBDIVISION. A LIEN ESTABLISHED AS ABOVE PROVIDED
MAY BE FORECLOSED BY THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA.

SECTION II.  OPTIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESTRICTIONS

WHEREAS, 41 EAST APARTMENTS WAS SUBMITTED, IN CONCERT WITH REZONING
APPLICATION Z-7683, AS AN "OPTIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN" AS PROVIDED WITHIN
SECTION 70.040, TITLE 42, TULSA REVISED ORDINANCES (THE TULSA ZONING CODE) IN
EXISTENCE AS OF JANUARY 11, 2023, AND
WHEREAS THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED
APPROVAL OF THE OPTIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN ON NOVEMBER 16, 2022, AND THE
SAME WAS APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA, ON
JANUARY 25, 2023, THE IMPLEMENTING ORDINANCE, NO. ______, BEING ADOPTED BY
THE COUNCIL ON FEBRUARY 01, 2023, AND
WHEREAS, THE CITY OF TULSA REQUIRES THE ESTABLISHMENT OF COVENANTS OF
RECORD INURING TO AND ENFORCEABLE BY THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA, SUFFICIENT
TO INSURE CONTINUED COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPROVED OPTIONAL DEVELOPMENT
PLAN, AND
WHEREAS, THE OWNER DESIRES TO ESTABLISH RESTRICTIONS FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ACHIEVING AN ORDERLY DEVELOPMENT FOR THE MUTUAL BENEFIT OF THE OWNER, THE
OWNER'S SUCCESSORS IN TITLE, AND THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA;
THEREFORE, THE OWNER DOES HEREBY IMPOSE THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS AND
COVENANTS WHICH SHALL BE COVENANTS RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND SHALL BE
BINDING UPON THE OWNER, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AND SHALL BE
ENFORCEABLE AS HEREINAFTER SET FORTH.

2.1. GENERAL DEVELOPMENT AND CONDITIONS

THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE
TULSA ZONING CODE FOR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN AN RM-3 DISTRICT WITH ITS
SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS, EXCEPT AS FURTHER REFINED AND RESTRICTED BELOW.
ALL USE CATEGORIES, SUBCATEGORIES OR SPECIFIC USES AND RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
TYPES THAT ARE NOT LISTED IN THE FOLLOWING PERMITTED USES CATEGORIES ARE
PROHIBITED:

PERMITTED USE CATEGORIES
RESIDENTIAL USE CATEGORY

HOUSEHOLD LIVING ONLY IF ALLOWED IN THE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING TYPES
SECTION IDENTIFIED BELOW

SINGLE HOUSEHOLD
THREE OR MORE HOUSEHOLDS ON A SINGLE LOT

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING TYPES:
SINGLE HOUSEHOLD

DETACHED HOUSE
PATIO HOUSE
TOWNHOUSE

2-UNIT TOWNHOUSE
3+-UNIT TOWNHOUSE

THREE OR MORE HOUSEHOLDS ON A SINGLE LOT
COTTAGE HOUSE DEVELOPMENT
MULTI-UNIT HOUSE
APARTMENT/CONDO

DISTRICT LOT AND BUILDING REGULATIONS
· BUILDING SETBACKS ABUTTING RS-3 ZONING ON THE EAST BOUNDARY OF

THE SUBJECT TRACT SHALL BE GREATER THAN 80 FEET
· MINIMUM OPEN SPACE PER DWELLING UNIT 200 SQUARE FEET
· MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 45 FEET

SECTION III.  ENFORCEMENT, DURATION,
AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION, AND SEVERABILITY

3.1. ENFORCEMENT

THE RESTRICTIONS HEREIN SET FORTH ARE COVENANTS TO RUN WITH THE LAND AND
SHALL BE BINDING UPON THE OWNER, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  WITHIN THE
PROVISIONS OF SECTION I. STREETS AND UTILITY EASEMENTS AND SECTION II. OPTIONAL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN RESTRICTIONS ARE SET FORTH CERTAIN COVENANTS AND THE
ENFORCEMENT RIGHTS PERTAINING THERETO, AND ADDITIONALLY THE COVENANTS
WITHIN SECTIONS I. AND II., WHETHER OR NOT SPECIFICALLY THEREIN SO STATED, SHALL
INURE TO THE BENEFIT OF AND SHALL BE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CITY OF TULSA,
OKLAHOMA.  IF THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER OR ITS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS SHALL
VIOLATE ANY OF THE COVENANTS WITHIN SECTION I. OR II., IT SHALL BE LAWFUL FOR
THE CITY OF TULSA OR ANY OWNER OF LAND WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION TO MAINTAIN
ANY ACTION AT LAW OR IN EQUITY AGAINST THE PERSON OR PERSONS VIOLATING OR
ATTEMPTING TO VIOLATE ANY SUCH COVENANT, TO PREVENT SUCH PERSON OR
PERSONS FROM SO DOING OR TO COMPEL COMPLIANCE WITH THE COVENANT.  IN ANY
JUDICIAL ACTION BROUGHT TO ENFORCE THE COVENANTS ESTABLISHED WITHIN THIS
DEED OF DEDICATION, THE DEFENSE THAT THE PARTY INITIATING THE EQUITABLE
PROCEEDING HAS AN ADEQUATE REMEDY AT LAW IS HEREBY WAIVED.

3.2. DURATION

THESE RESTRICTIONS, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, SHALL BE
PERPETUAL BUT IN ANY EVENT SHALL BE IN FORCE AND EFFECT FOR A TERM OF NOT LESS

THAN THIRTY (30) YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE RECORDING OF THIS DEED OF
DEDICATION UNLESS TERMINATED OR AMENDED AS HEREINAFTER PROVIDED.

3.3. AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION

THE COVENANTS CONTAINED WITHIN THIS DEED OF DEDICATION MAY BE AMENDED OR
TERMINATED AT ANY TIME BY A WRITTEN INSTRUMENT SIGNED AND ACKNOWLEDGED
BY THE OWNERS OF THE LAND TO WHICH THE AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION IS TO BE
APPLICABLE AND APPROVED BY THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
COMMISSION, OR ITS SUCCESSORS, AND THE CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA.
NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING,  THE COVENANTS CONTAINED WITHIN SECTION II.
SHALL BE DEEMED AMENDED (WITHOUT NECESSITY OF EXECUTION OF AN AMENDING
DOCUMENT) UPON APPROVAL OF A MINOR AMENDMENT TO THE OPTIONAL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN BY THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION, OR
ITS SUCCESSORS, AND RECORDING OF A CERTIFIED COPY OF THE MINUTES OF THE TULSA
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION, OR SUCCESSORS WITH THE TULSA
COUNTY CLERK.   THE PROVISIONS OF ANY INSTRUMENT AMENDING OR TERMINATING
COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS SHALL BE EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER THE DATE IT IS
PROPERLY RECORDED.

3.4. SEVERABILITY

INVALIDATION OF ANY RESTRICTION SET FORTH HEREIN, OR ANY PART THEREOF, BY AN
ORDER, JUDGMENT, OR DECREE OF ANY COURT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT INVALIDATE
OR AFFECT ANY OF THE OTHER RESTRICTIONS OR ANY PART THEREOF AS SET FORTH
HEREIN, WHICH SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE OWNER HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE EXECUTED THIS
______  DAY OF  _______________, 2023.

151 BIXBY LLC
AN OKLAHOMA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

BY _______________________________________
   JULIUS PUMA, MANAGER

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) SS

COUNTY OF TULSA )

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND
STATE, ON THIS______DAY OF_______________, 2023, PERSONALLY APPEARED JULIUS
PUMA, TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE IDENTICAL PERSON WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT, AS MANAGER OF 151 BIXBY LLC, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE
EXECUTED THE SAME AS HIS FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED, AND AS THE FREE
AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED OF 151 BIXBY LLC FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES
THEREIN SET FORTH. THE DAY AND YEAR LAST ABOVE WRITTEN.

 03/08/2024
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JENNIFER MILLER, NOTARY PUBLIC

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

I, DAN E. TANNER, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF
OKLAHOMA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CAREFULLY AND ACCURATELY SURVEYED,
SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED THE TRACT OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED ABOVE, AND THAT
THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE ON THE
GROUND USING GENERALLY ACCEPTED PRACTICES, AND MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE
OKLAHOMA MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR THE PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS _________ DAY OF ____________________, 2023.

BY:___________________________________________
DAN E. TANNER
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
OKLAHOMA NO. 1435

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) SS

COUNTY OF TULSA )

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND
STATE, ON THE ______ DAY OF _______________________, 2023, PERSONALLY
APPEARED TO ME DAN E. TANNER KNOWN TO BE THE IDENTICAL PERSON WHO
SUBSCRIBED HIS NAME AS LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TO THE
FOREGOING CERTIFICATE, AS HIS FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED, FOR THE USES
AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THE DAY AND YEAR LAST ABOVE WRITTEN.

 03/08/2024
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JENNIFER MILLER, NOTARY PUBLIC

9.7



DATE OF PREPARATION:  July 27, 2023 41 East Apartments

41 East Apartments41 East Apartments
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 SW/4) OF SECTION TWENTY-TWO (22),

TOWNSHIP NINETEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE FOURTEEN (14) EAST OF THE INDIAN MERIDIAN
A SUBDIVISION WITHIN THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMAN

T

R E

NORTH
Location Map
Scale: 1"= 2000'

22 19

14

OWNER:
151 Bixby LLC

AN OKLAHOMA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
CONTACT:  JULIUS PUMA

EMAIL:  PUMA74011@YAHOO.COM
10618 South Winston Court

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74137
Phone: (918) 298-6700

SURVEYOR/ENGINEER:
Tanner Consulting, L.L.C.

DAN E. TANNER, P.L.S. NO. 1435
OK CA NO. 2661, EXPIRES 6/30/2019

EMAIL:  DAN@TANNERBAITSHOP.COM

5323 South Lewis Avenue
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74105
Phone: (918) 745-9929

NORTH

Tanner Consulting

25

Scale: 1"= 50'

50 750

SUBDIVISION CONTAINS:

ONE (1) LOTS
IN ONE (1) BLOCK

WITH ONE (1) RESERVE

GROSS SUBDIVISION AREA:  12.921 ACRES

Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission

Approval Date:

TMAPC/INCOG

CITY ENGINEER

Council of the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma

Approval Date:

CHAIRMAN

MAYOR

CITY ATTORNEY

ATTEST: CITY CLERK

FINAL  PLAT
ENDORSEMENT OF APPROVAL

The approval of this Final Plat will expire one
year from the date of City Council approval if not
filed in the Office of the County Clerk before that
date.

Proposed Storm Sewer

Pr
op

os
ed

 8
" W

at
er

lin
e

Pr
op

os
ed

 S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

Pr
op

os
ed

 8
" W

at
er

lin
e

Proposed 8" Sanitary Sewer

Pr
op

os
ed

St
or

m
 S

ew
er

Pr
op

os
ed

 8
" S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

Existing
Storm Sewer

Pr
op

os
ed

 8
" S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

Proposed Storm Sewer

Notes:
1. THIS PLAT MEETS THE OKLAHOMA MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR THE PRACTICE OF

LAND SURVEYING AS ADOPTED BY THE OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF LICENSURE
FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS.

2. ALL PROPERTY CORNERS ARE SET 3/8" IRON REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED
"TANNER RLS 1435" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH ZONE (3501), NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983
(NAD83); SAID BEARINGS ARE BASED LOCALLY UPON FIELD-0BSERVED TIES TO
THE FOLLOWING MONUMENTS:

(a) FOUND MAGNETIC NAIL AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER (SW/4) OF SECTION 22

(b) FOUND MAGNETIC NAIL AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER (SW/4) OF SECTION 22;

THE BEARING BETWEEN SAID MONUMENTS BEING NORTH 88°44'17" EAST.

4. ADDRESSES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE ACCURATE AT THE TIME THE PLAT WAS
FILED.  ADDRESSES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND SHOULD NEVER BE RELIED ON
IN PLACE OF THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION.

5. ACCESS AT THE TIME OF PLAT WAS PROVIDED BY SOUTH 145TH EAST AVENUE
AND EAST 41ST STREET SOUTH BY VIRTUE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED BY THIS
PLAT.

Pr
op

os
ed

 S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

Proposed 8" Sanitary Sewer

Proposed Storm Sewer

Pr
op

os
ed

 1
2"

 W
at

er
lin

e Proposed Storm Sewer

Proposed Storm Sewer

Proposed Storm Sewer

Proposed Storm Sewer

Existing 12" Waterline

Existing 60" Waterline

Proposed 8"
Sanitary Sewer

Pr
op

os
ed

 8
" W

at
er

lin
e

Pr
op

os
ed

 8
" W

at
er

lin
e

Proposed 8"
Waterline

Proposed
Storm Sewer

Pr
op

os
ed

 8
"S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

Existing  Sanitary Sewer

Future Sanitary
Sewer by Others

Future Waterline
by Others

Future Sanitary
Sewer by Others

LEGEND

B/L BUILDING LINE
B/U BUILDING LINE & UTILITY EASEMENT
BK PG BOOK & PAGE
CB CHORD BEARING
CD CHORD DISTANCE
CL CENTERLINE
Δ DELTA ANGLE
DOC DOCUMENT
ESMT EASEMENT
F/E FENCE EASEMENT
GOV'T GOVERNMENT
LNA LIMITS OF NO ACCESS
ODE OVERLAND DRAINAGE EASEMENT
R RADIUS
RES. RESERVE
R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY
U/E UTILITY EASEMENT
1234 ADDRESS ASSIGNED

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER INLET

Future Detention
Pond by Others

Existing Gas Line

Existing Overhead Power Lines

Ex
ist

in
g 

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er

P
:\
2
0
2
2
\2

2
2
2
1\
C
iv
il
\S

he
et

s\
2
2
2
2
1c

up
.d

w
g
, 
C
U
P
, 
7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 2

:1
5
:5

2
 P

M
, 
E
L
ea

, 
1:
1,
 T

a
nn

er
 C

on
su

lt
in

g
, 
L
L
C
, 
O
K
 C

A
 2

6
6
1 
E
xp

 6
/3

0
/2

0
2
5

9.8


	Blank Page
	Z-7738 Staff Report.pdf
	DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:  The applicant is proposing to rezone the property to CS to permit redevelopment of the site.  The property currently has four separate zoning designations, CS, AG, OL, and OM. The proposal to rezone the entire property to CS woul...
	Small Area Plan: None
	Special District Considerations: None
	Historic Preservation Overlay: None
	DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

	MSHP Design

	Blank Page
	Z-7737 Staff Report.pdf
	Z-7737 Staff Report.pdf
	DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:  Applicant is seeking rezoning of the property from RS-3 to OL to develop a low-intensity office park with the stated intent to place the eastern portion into a conservation easement.
	Small Area Plan: None.
	Special District Considerations: None.
	Historic Preservation Overlay: None.
	DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

	MSHP Design


	CPA-108 Report.pdf
	7600 S Sheridan CompPlan App 07132023.docx.pdf
	Scanned compplan app.pdf
	7600 S Sheridan CompPlan.pdf


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	41 East Apartments.pdf
	41 East Apartments - Preliminary Plat Submittal.pdf
	22221_20230727_41 East Apartments_Preliminary Plat.pdf
	22221_20230727_STATUS_CUP.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	CUP








